CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

BOARD OIF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION

THIS MEETING WILL HAVE REMOTE ACCESS VIA ZOOM Claclaas River Water
Held at 16770 SE 82" Dr. Clackamas, OR 97015
August 12, 2021 at 5:00pm
AGENDA

Public Comment: If there 1s a member of the public that wishes to address the Board are encouraged
to submit a request through email to kholzgang(@crwater.com no later than 4pm the day of the meeting.

Members of the public are welcome to speak for a maximum of three minutes, citizens must state
their name, address, if they are a customer or not for the record. Public comment provided at the
beginning of the agenda will be reserved for comment on agenda items, special presentations,
letters, and complaints. Public comment as listed at the end of the agenda will be for the purpose
of “wrapping up” any remaining concerns.

To protect the health of our customers, staff, and commissioners, CRW’s Board of Commissioners and
most of its staff will attend this meeting through an online Zoom meeting. Anyone who wishes to attend
the meeting may do so by internet at https:/us02web.zoom.us//82361130435 or by calling the following
number 1-253-215-8782 and join meeting /82361130435#. Passcode: 591463

REGULAR MEETING @ 5:00pm
Call to Order, and Roll Call — Sherry French, President

a. Approval of the Agenda
Recess Regular Meeting

EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. Conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor
negotiations ORS 192.660 (2) (d)

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING immediately following the Executive Session

Call to Order
Public Comment (see blue box at the top of the agenda)

Action Items

1. Consider Approval of the Collective Bargaining Agreement between CRW and
Oregon AFSCME Council 75, Local 350- Todd Hezdgerken, General Manager

Consider Approval of the Contract Extension with WHA Insurance Agency, Inc.
For An Additional Year- Todd Heidgerken, General Manager

Consider Approval of Resolution 01-2022 Adopting the CRW Addendum To The
Clackamas County Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan- Dosun
Bunyard, Emergency Manager

Next Page




4. Election of Board Representatives To The Clackamas Regional Water Supply
Commission (CRWSC) Board — CRIV Board of Comumissioners

Consent Agenda
CA-1: Gross Payroll and Accounts Paid: July 2021— Caro/ Bryck, Chief Financial Officer
CA-2: Cash Position and Transfers: July 2021— Caro/ Bryck, Chief Financial Officer

Informational Reports

5. Public Comment (5ee biue box at the top of the agenda)

Quarterly Report-Carol Bryck, Chief Financial Officer

Oregon City Property Withdrawals & Boundary Clean-up update- Adam Bjornstedt, Chief
Engineer

Management Report — Todd Heidgerken, General Manager

Commissioner Business

9. Commissioner Reports and Reimbursements

o Commissioner Assignments- Sherry French, Board President

Adjourn regular meeting

The meeting is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for accommodations for persons with disabilities
should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting to Adora Campbell (503) 722-9226.




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item —1

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 12, 2021
SUBJECT Consider approval of the Collective Bargaining Agreement between
CRW and Oregon AFSCME Council 75, Local 350-9
DRAFT MOTION Move the Clackamas River Water Board of Commissioners approve the
Collective Bargaining Agreement between CRW and Oregon AFSCME
Council 75, Local 350-9 and authorize the General Manager to sign the
agreement on behalf of CRW
EFFECTIVE DATE August 12, 2021
PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS A final version of the Collective Bargaining Agreement will be provided to the
ATTACHED Board the week of the meeting,.
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Represented employees at Clackamas River Water (CRW) have been patties to a
collective bargaining agreement between CRW and Oregon AFSCME Council
75, Local 350-9 (Union). The current agreement expired June 30, 2020 and then
was extended one year to June 30, 2021. CRW management, labor counsel,
members of the represented staff and the union representative have been
working together to finalize terms of a new agreement. Of the 24 articles in the
recently expired agreement, 19 articles were opened for bargaining. Tentative
agreements were reached for all 19 opened articles resulting in CRW
Management and the Union agreeing to a full tentative agreement.
The CRW Board of Commissioners and the Union Membership are both being
asked to ratify the collective bargaining agreement. The collective bargaining
agreement will be effective upon approval through June 30, 2024.
STAFF Staff recommends the CRW Board ratify the Collective Bargaining Agreement
RECOMMENDATION  and authorize the General Manager to sign the agreement on behalf of CRW

Aungnst 12, 2021

Agendea Item 1 Page 1 of 1




Agenda Item — 2
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 12, 2021
SUBJECT Insurance Agent of Record Contract Extension
DRAFT MOTION I move the Board approve the extension of the WHA Insurance contract
for insurance agent of record services and authorize the General Manager to
sign the contract extension

EFFECTIVE DATE August 12, 2021

PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken, General Manager

PERSON

BOARD ACTION Authorize the General Manager to extend the contract with WHA Insurance

REQUESTED for Insurance Agent of Record setvices

DOCUMENTS Exhibit A - Scope of Services

ATTACHED

Agenda Summary

BACKGROUND CRW Boatd Policies (Section 4.7) stipulates that the Insurance Agent of
Record will be designated by the Board for a period to be determined by
the Board with an annual review of the type and quality of service and the
insurance program recommended by such agent.
In 2018, CRW went through a process to solicit and review proposals for
insurance setvices. WHA Insurance was selected, and a contract was
entered into with an expiration date of September 1, 2021. The contract
allows for two annual extensions. The extension of the contract would be
the first extension.
Attached (Exhibit A) is the list of the services provided to CRW. CRW
staff has also been satisfied with the performance and assistance provided
by WHA Insurance especially during the challenging insurance market.

STAFF Staff recommends the Board authorize approval of an extension of an

RECOMMENDATION additional year for the contract with WHA Insurance to serve as the

District’s insurance agent of record.

Aungust 12, 2021 Agenda Item 2 Page 1 of 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Consult and meet with the HR Generalist and other District staff for insurance- and risk management
related issues

Identify the District's risk exposures and develop solutions

Analyze retention and transfer of risk

Annually review the District's insurance program to include general and auto liability, property,
worker's compensation and other insurance related problems

Monitor and assist with timely claims reporting and trends to identify the District's risk exposure and

for the settlement of claims

Advocate for the District in marketing and retaining insurance coverage. Develop a detailed renewal
calendar, with specific timelines, which are agreed upon between the District and the Insurance agent
of record

Broker the insurance policies that meet the needs of the District, including review and analysis of
policy terms and summary of coverages

Verify insurance and provide CRW with certificates of coverage for the purpose of satisfying CRW's
obligation to provide proof of coverage.

Develop annual schedule or summary of coverages, which lists the policy by coverage, company,

policy number, policy duties, premium, and a brief description

Advise and prepare reports regarding Risk Management including updates on regulations, condition
of insurance marketplace, new legal requirements, and other insurance changes

Review member contracts to ensure proper execution and identify any contractual coverage,
assumption of liability, risk transfer, hold

Provide consulting services and assist with property/casualty loss control and safety initiatives

Describe additional services the Agent may have available

Regularly evaluate CRW coverage for gaps and address accordingly.



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item — 3

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 12, 2021
SUBJECT Consider Approval of Resolution 01-2022 Adopting the CRW Addendum to the
Clackamas County Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan
DRAFT MOTION I move the Board approve Resolution 01-2022 adopting the CRW

EFFECTIVE DATE

Addendum to the Clackamas County Multi-Jutisdictional Natural Hazard
Mitigation Plan

August 12, 2021

PRINCIPAL STAFF
PERSON

BOARD ACTION
REQUESTED

DOCUMENTS
ATTACHED

BACKGROUND

Aungnst 12, 2021

Donn Bunyard, Emergency Manager

Approve Resolution 01-2022

Exhibit A - Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan (NHMP) Mitigation Action Items
Exhibit B - Resolution 01-2022 for Adoption of the CRW Addendum to the
Clackamas County Multi-Jurisdictional NHMP

Agenda Summary

The new Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan (NHMP) (available at
https://crwatet.com/natural-hazard-mitigation-plan-approval/)
combines hazard mitigation information from previous engineering efforts and
builds upon the extensive planning and hazard assessments recently completed by
CRW. Those efforts include:

e America’s Water Infrastructure Act (AWIA) Risk and Resilience

Assessment (RRA) (2020)
o CRW Water System Master Plan (2019)
o CRW Water Treatment Plant Facilities Plan (2021)

Those planning efforts served as sources of information for out core mitigation
action items identified in Exhibit A. Recent events such as the COVID-19
Pandemic, wildfires (2020), and the ice storm (2021) amplified the recognition
and need for increased public preparedness and improved system resilience
through natural hazard mitigation.

The CRW NHMP is tied to the District’s Strategic Plan by supporting the goal to
ensutre a reliable water supply by investing in infrastructure and emergency
preparedness. The CRW NHMP, once adopted by the CRW Board, will be
integrated into Clackamas County’s NHMP.

Agenda Item 2 Page 1 of 2



STAFF Staff recommends adoption of the CRW Addendum to the Clackamas County
RECOMMENDATION  Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan

Angust 12, 2021 Agenda Item 2 Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT A

Attachment A:

Mitigation Action Item Forms

A summary list of mitigation actions for CRW is provided in

Table CRW-9. Each action item has a corresponding action item

worksheet describing the activity, identifying the rationale for

the project, identifying potential ideas for implementation, and

assigning coordinating and partner organizations. The action
item worksheets can assist the District in pre-packaging
potential projects for grant funding. The worksheet components
are described helow.

44 CFR 201.6(c)(3)(ii)

Describes a comprehensive
range of specific mitigation
actions and projects to reduce
the effects of hazards.

Table CRW-9 Action Item Summary

CRW i1 | Conduct Seismic Analysis Short X

CRW 2 | Develop SCADA Master Plan Long X X X X X X X

CRW#3 | Develop Seismic Pipeline Ongoing X
Program

CRW #4 | Install Reservair Seismic Medium X
Isolation

CRW iI5 | Conduct Water Pump Station Long X X
Upgrades

CRW 6 | Implement Low Lift Pump Long X
Station Flood Mitigation

CRW #7 | Develop Provisional Water Plan | Medium | X X X X | X X

CRW ##8 | Install Earthquake Early Short
Warning System

CRW #9 | Develop Seismic Backbone Long X
Replacement Program

CRW #10 | Address Wildfire Hazard Medium X
Mitigation

CRW #11 | Conduct Emergency Water Short X X X X X X X
Supply Study

CRW {112 | Assess Water Treatment Long X X X X X X
Process Enhancements

CRW #13 | Install Emergency Power Long X X X X X X
Supplies

Clackamas County NHMP May 2021 Page CRW-27




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER Exhibit B
RESOLUTION NO. 01-2022

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER ADDENDUM TO
THE CLACKAMAS COUNTY MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL NATURAL HAZARD
MITIGATION PLAN

WHEREAS, Clackamas River Water recognizes the threat that natural hazards pose to people,
property and infrastructure within our community; and

WHEREAS, undertaking hazard mitigation actions will reduce the potential for harm to people,
property and infrastructure from future hazard occurrences; and

WHEREAS, an adopted Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan (NHMP) is required as a condition of
future funding for mitigation projects under multiple FEMA pre- and post-disaster mitigation
grant programs; and

WHEREAS, Clackamas River Water fully participated in the FEMA prescribed mitigation
planning process to prepare this Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Oregon Office of Emergency Management and Federal Emergency Management
Agency, Region X officials have reviewed the Clackamas River Water Addendum to the Multi-
Jurisdictional Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan and pre-approved it (dated, July 20, 2021)
contingent upon this official adoption of the participating governments and entities;

WHEREAS, the NHMP is comprised of three volumes: Volume I: Basic Plan, Volume II:
Jurisdictional Addenda, and Volume III: Appendices, collectively referred to herein as the
NHMP; and

WHEREAS, the NHMP is in an ongoing cycle of development and revision to improve its
effectiveness; and

WHEREAS, Clackamas River Water adopts the NHMP and directs the Emergency Manager to
develop, approve, and implement the mitigation strategies and any administrative changes to the
NHMP.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Clackamas River Water adopts the Clackamas
River Water Addendum to the Clackamas County Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazards
Mitigation Plan as an official plan; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Clackamas River Water will submit this Adoption
Resolution to the Oregon Office of Emergency Management and Federal Emergency
Management Agency, Region X officials to enable final approval of the Clackamas County
Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan.



ADOPTED by the Clackamas River Water Board of Commissioners this 12" day of August 2021

Sherry French, President

Naomi Angier, Secretary



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item - 4

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 12, 2021
SUBJECT Election of Board Representatives to the Clackamas Regional Water Supply
Commission (CRWSC) Board
DRAFT MOTION Move that the Board appoint . ;
and as the CRW Board member representatives to

EFFECTIVE DATE

the Clackamas Regional Water Supply Commission for Fiscal Year 21-22.

August 12, 2021

PRINCIPAL STAFF
PERSON

BOARD ACTION
REQUESTED

DOCUMENTS

ATTACHED

BACKGROUND

ANALYSIS

Auwgnst 12, 2021

Board of Commissionets

The Board is asked to appoint three (3) CRW Board Members to serve on the
CRWSC Boatrd

None

Agenda Summary
In accordance with the requirements of the approved ORS 190 agreement

with Sunrise Water Authority, the CRW Board will appoint three (3)
members to serve as directors of the ORS 190 CRWSC Board.

Current CRW Commissioners serving on the CRWSC Board include
Naomi Angier, Sherry French, and one vacant position.

Agenda Iten 4 Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item —

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-1
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
August 12, 2021
SUBJECT Gross Payroll and Accounts Paid
DRAFT MOTION Move to approve the consent agenda items as presented
EFFECTIVE DATE August 12, 2021
PRINCIPAL STAFF Carol Bryck, CFO
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Acknowledge receipt of information as part of the approval of the consent
REQUESTED agenda.
DOCUMENTS 1) Earnings Statements for July 31, 2021 Payrolls — 3 payrolls - $379,427.61
ATTACHED 2) Monthly Check History for July 31, 2021 - $985,501.60 (net)

Aungnst 12, 2021 Agenda Iten CA-1 Page 1 of 1



000300 Seq. No.: 000286 000300

WEEK 26 BATCH 4090 42 PAYS .
0 Employees With Overflow Statement Earn in gs Statement

0 Overflow Statement 1 Total Statement
Tot Cks/Vchrs:00000000013  Total Pages:00000000015 - Page count not applicable for iReports
First No. Last No. Total
Checks: ADPCHECK ADPCHECK 00000000000
Vouchers: 00000260001 00000260042 00000000013

Total Vouchers Bypassed: 00000
Total Checks Bypassed: 00000 SEAT 312 TOTAL DOCUMENT

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
LOCATION 0001

CHECK STUFFING, RECONCILIATION

128760.20 GROSS
79239.85 NET PAY (INCLUDING ALL DEPOSITS)
13594.18 FEDERAL TAX

7799.42 SOCIAL SECURITY

1624.08 MEDICARE

g;

.00 MEDICARE SURTAX el
.00 SUI/DI/FLI/MLI TAX 8
8275.57 STATE TAX 2
.00 LOCAL TAX i
97266.95 DEDUCTIONS b
.00 NET CHECK E
&
<
SEAT COMPANY CODE 312
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE 2
TOTAL DOCUMENT
LOCATION 0001
PN DATE T-2-202
‘h_ljg_lF_{_UUEU_uiEﬁr“Jmm}f{__&ﬁ)ﬁ_li'u AHEANUST Ui!;\_g‘_l:,_-)_E_Tn:l_TJ NEEEY \_u\ LY AND 2YENLY FHON DL \: ATITP 19 LISHTER AT SOTroM ¢

w
c
w
I
o |
< |
w
-
\

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
- NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON- NEGOTIABLE VOID NON- NEGOTIABLE

B rHE OHISIAL DOCUMNENT HAS AN 2 Flole L . HOLO AT AN AMY O VIZW WHEN cHECKING THE 2looasEnznr. Bl




000597 Seq. No.: 000580 000597

WEEK 28 BATCH 4327 44 PAYS .
0 Employees With Overflow Statement Earn | ngS Statement

0 Overilow Statement 1 Total Statement
Tot Cks/Vchrs:00000000016 Total Pages:00000000018 - Page count not applicable for iReporis
First No. Last No. Total
Checks: ADPCHECK ADPCHECK 00000000000
Vouchers: 00000280001 00000280044 00000000016

Total Vouchers Bypassed: 00000
Total Checks Bypassed: 00000 SEAT 312 TOTAL DOCUMENT

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
LOCATION 0001

CHECK STUFFING, RECONCILIATION

125681.17 GROSS
75848.18 NET PAY (INCLUDING ALL DEPOSITS)
12842.21 FEDERAL TAX
7583.75 SOCIAL SECURITY
1773.59 MEDICARE
.00 MEDICARE SURTAX
.00 SUI/DI/FLI/MLI TAX
7897.02 STATE TAX
.00 LOCAL TAX
95584.60 DEDUCTIONS
.00 NET CHECK

SEAT COMPANY CODE 312
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
TOTAL DOCUMENT
LOCATION 0001

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

B rHE OFGNAL DOCUBENTT HAS AN LFTIFISIAL Warsime i o)) THE sroi. Ml HOLD AT AM AMGLE TO VIZW WHEN CHECKING THE SN00HSENENT, L1

) VEAIFT OISUNETTAUTHENTIGNY - GILOHZD AHEAMUST SHANGE N TINE GHADUALLY AVID 2VENLY FON DAHICAT 102 (O LIGHTZH ATS9TTOM O

~ NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

©1998, 2006. ADP, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

< TEAR HERE




WEEK 30 BATCH 4594 40 PAYS

0 Employees With Overflow Statement Earl‘llngS Statement
0 Overflow Statement 1 Total Statement
Tot Cks/Vchrs:00000000013 Total Pages:00000000015 - Page count not applicable for iReporis
First No. Last No. Total
Checks: ADPCHECK ADPCHECK 00000000000

Vouchers: 00000300001 00000300040 00000000013

Total Vouchers Bypassed: 00000

Total Checks Bypassed: 00000 SEAT 312 TOTAL DOCUMENT
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
LOCATION 0001

CHECK STUFFING, RECONCILIATION

124986.24 GROSS
78009.30 NET PAY (INCLUDING ALL DEPOSITS)
13414.98 FEDERAL TAX
7749.16 SOCIAL SECURITY
1812.32 MEDICARE
.00 MEDICARE SURTAX
.00 SUIDIFLI/MLI TAX
8159.13 STATE TAX
.00 LOCAL TAX
93850.65 DEDUCTIONS
.00 NET CHECK

SEAT COMPANY CODE 312
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
TOTAL DOCUMENT
LOCATION 0001

NON-NEGOTIABLE -VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE -VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE -VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE -VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE -VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE -VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE -VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE -VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE



} :39Vd

00°892 00'892 12/62/90 120220 IDONYNIQHO ONIQHOITY ALNNOD SYWWMOYIO 00200 V20Z/L0/L0  9BEZ6
00°052'} 00'052'1 12/10/L0 ¥YND HLp 334 ISNIDIVO3Y - 334 IOYSN MOY AZTIVA AddWH 40 ALID $#9E0 VZ02/0/L0  SBEZ6
LG8l L5'baL ££8/068 Q¥ aNY 131100 "ONI INIWNHIAOD MAD 21200 VZ02/L0/L0  +BEZ6
LE°9B 1896 L£/80000625 I1ddNS "LNIVIN ONIQTING - 00068+9¥E6# "0V ONI SIDINHIS WHOHINN HuYINYHY $8200 \Z0Z/L0/L0  £6EZ6
¥G'ZEE'0L #5'2€E04 8LEY WILSAS O7d NIV ¥0d SLNINOJWOD 971 O71d A3ONVAQY 69510 VZ0Z/L0/L0  ZBEZ6
00°869°} 00'869'L Lzi-1z SYIVdIY NISYE LOVINGO NOILYAYOXT ILIS NO "ONI SZDIAYIS ONIAIQ AIONYAQY 98170 VZ0Z/L0/L0  LBEZ6
00°5eg’L 00°ges', Zi¥8 3I0IAY3S ONIAIG NOLLONYLSNOD LZ0Z/L0/0  06£Z6
NYDIH3NY Q3DNVAAY L8910
11°868'T £4°858'2 L202/9L/20 ¥d NOILONAIA TIOHAY AMYLNNTOA NODITHO 40 FLVLS - 13IHLSILID 96€00 V202/02/20  ZSLS
28'806'LL SL'E99  WYNNNOZOIM L2/52/9 VSIA
00562’z LOALSNAOrS LZ/5Z/9 YSIA
£6'92¢ SONININND 1L2/52/9 VSIA
62°089'L AVYd LErsg/9 YSIA
05'8EY'z LI3TdIdL L2529 VSIA
06'828'€ STTAOA 12/52/9 YSIA
00651 MOAME 12/52/9 VSIA
60°L6) ONVOZIOH 12/52/9 VSIA
00'6£Z TI38dNYD 12/62/9 VSIA MNYE SN 65610 V20212220 LbLS
ZL160°T ZL'160'2 120Z NP SISATYNY HINOLSND SNV SN 65610 V20Z/L2Z/L0  OFLS
86¥E6'ES 8e'vEB'ES 1202/0€/90 208¥0¥L LNd S¥3d SH3d NODIHO 62000 V202/02/20  BELS
20°182'% 88°188'7 1202/91/L0 ¥d NOILONA3A TIOHAYd AMYLNNTOA SNI 56000 120Z/02/L0  BELS
01'626'ZL 04L'626'CL 120Z INAP 02 3NN - INFWILYLS INYHONIN a¥vyD LIa3yD Q3LVHOILNI SININAYL TvEOTO ZL250 VZ0ZFLL0  9ELS
71'62.'2 rANTANA 1202 ANNP 1202 INNP - ONITIE LNYHORIW YNV SN 65610 V2027 LL0  SELS
98'bbL'LZ SevrLLT V2/S0/£0-+2/90 £08¥0%L LNd S¥3d S¥3d NODIHO 62000 1Z0Z/L0/L0  YELG
eV'TH8'2 er'THe'T 12/92/80 ¥d NOILONQIA TIOHAYd AMY.LNNTIOA NOSTHO 40 ILVLS - 133HLSILID 98€00 1202/90/0  EELG
£0°229% £0'229'% 12/92/80 ¥d INOILONAIA TI0HAYd AYYLNNTON SNI £6000 120Z/90/L0  ZELS
IVLOL MO3HD divd LNNOWY II0ANI NOILdI¥OS3a HOANIA 31va  #M93HD
MNVEdY MNvVE
1202/VS/L oL 1202/V/L
HILVM H3IAIE SYINVHMOVIO INVEY:8 1202/8¢/L0
L :39vd ONILSIT AHOLSIH MO3HD ATHLNOW 1SIHMOdY



¢ :39Vvd

8Z°98 8798 Z11281000434 0L2/€0# 1SO ANN43H dn H30™ SIAVT L92+0 L202/L0/20  SL¥E6
00°06L'Y 00°08L'% $PELOANI SISATYNY WYOMOT4 HO4 3AvHDdN 3YYMLI0S ONI S3IDOTONHOIL L20Z/L0/L0  ¥L¥E6
ONIOVII AINTd YMYOOMOA SHLED
zL2of A4S 12/92/90 INOILONAZA T10HAYd AYYLINNTOA LG -1SNY.L INIWIHILIS YINOI £Z100 L202/L0/20  €1¥2Z6
+9'eLe $9°€1Z Z5.162-L10%H $3IMddNS ONILNIYd ANV LNIvd 3dYL S3IDINYIS L1Ia3HD LO43A IWOH 04620 L202/L0/L0  Z1¥E6
06°28¥'2 06282 1¥8852 NOILNTOS JLIHMOTHOOdAH ONI YSVYH €4+€0 LZ0Z/L0/L0  L1PZ6
0+'820'S 00°0¥2'¥ 19.€6 NAr S30IAYES TvoT1
0t'88. 09.€6 NP S3DIAYIS VO ONOT ONVHYYH d MINGNY AXVYD 0+2£0 LZ02/20/20  0L¥Z6
00'592'2 96'Z81- 50.6250 AINIVd ONIMEYIN SNYD ¥2
9.°185 £152085] LINIYd ONIMHVYIN SNVD 96
0Z°L69 85520851 20-012LS0d €
00°BLL L 65520857 AINIVd ONIMEYIN SNYD 681 ONI 02 ¥3IMC4 d H #2100 1202/L0/L0  60Y26
00°0S€'L 00°05% L¥SL0E MY O1dAND
00°0S¥ ZrSL0e MY OLdAYD
00°0S¥ 9¥510€ Q3HSINI4 OLdA¥D ONI gv1 Y3 LVAA SSYd SLINYHD €2100 L20Z/L0/L0  80¥Z6
0Z'LL6 0Z'L16 60526010% 899-2002 dINNd HSY¥L YOI43INY 40 SdINNd NIMAOD 18820 1202/L0/L0  L0VE26
66'8L 66°8L §L1L28L00043d 0650¥0# 1SO ANN43Y 8N JOHELNOD NOISOYT X004 04270 L202/L0/.0  90V26
66'8L 668 #1148100043d 6850¥0# 1SD ANN43H 8N TOYLNOD NOISOY3 X0 68Z#0 LZ0Z/L0/L0  S0¥Z6
00'8Z¥'e 00°8Z%'€ 29./8 1202 1N 1091¥d ONIHOLINOW ATHLINOW "ONI 3SNOJSIY LSHId £2000 L202/L0/L0  $0V26
01866 01’866 982066 3did NIvda ONI S3SI¥dYILNT NOSNOHEIH +#810 LZ0Z/L0/L0  £0¥Z6
6¥°ZES 6¥°ZES 0¥29Z6¥06 JONVHOXZ ¥aL14 271 'S2ID0TONHOIL ¥IALYM VNDOAT 21ZE0 1202/40/L0  Z0v26
0Z'8S 0z'8S €1128100043d 0950%0# 1SD ANNZIH 8N wONI dNOYD NOILONYLSNOD TIIIN.O 892+0 1202/L0/20  LO¥Z6
19°0Z¢ 19°02¢ 8¥¥S0L0-298E6LL 3 'NOILONAAA TIOHAYd AYYLNNTOA ‘LZ0Z NP 3417 IVINOICD 61500 1202/L0/20  00¥Z6
66'699 66'699 08ve LEL 1H 62£88€82S H¥IWWIYL 33HL SVD D71 D3 NIAUYD ® NMYT SHEVTO 88100 L202/L0/L0  BBEZ6
0086 0086 12/82/90 1202-10 Q40 ONIQI0D3Y ALNNOD SYINWXOY1D 00200 1202/L0/L0  96EZ6
0086 00'86 LZ/0€/90 1202-£0 A¥O 40 ONIAY0O3Y ALNNOD SYINVXOY1D 00200 L202/L0/L0  LBEZB
IVYLOL MO3HD divd LNNOWY IOI0OANI NOILdI¥9s3a HOAN3A 31vad  #MO3HD
MNVEdY MNVE
Le0c/Le/L oL 120¢/LVIL
HILVYM H3AIE SYINVHOIVTO INVEY:8 L202/82/.0
¢ :39Vd ONILSIT AHOLSIH MO3HD ATTHLNOW LSIHMOdV



€ :39Vvd

0086 0086 12/82/90 120Z-L0 QYO ONIQEOOIY ALNNOD SYINWXOVID 00200 \202/80/L0  SEVT6
00'892 00'892 12/62/90 1202-20 IONVNIQHO ONIQEOITY ALNNOD SYWWXOVY1D 00200 L202/80/L0  YEVEE
LE'LER'S 98'962°} 6L0LZZY 39VLSOd % ONISSIOONd +20Z NNP

LS '¥E0' 9L0.22¥ 39VLS0d % ONISSIOONd 120z NNF SOIHVHO SSANISNE LHORIM 90LE0 1202/20/L0  EEYE6
0005 0005 V2/LL/90 334 NINQY dH3N INI AONZDY IONYHNSNI YHM 25220 120Z/0/0  ZEVE6
9L°06%'2 91°06%'2 1.2/90/L0 N NI SYINOCLSND HOd SLNVd 12/52/9-12/52/v OMOON - NOISSINNOD 1202/£0/L0 LEYZ6
Y3 LYM ALNNOD SYWYMOY1D HLHON 62500
ZLBOE' L 86668 Z7LSL-EETELLG SHIAIM - SIDINYIS TYAOWIY HSYHL 1202 NOP
189 0-7LSL-PETELLE I IS 0016 - STDIAYIS TYAONIYH HSVHL - NNF NOOIHO 40 INIWIOVNYIN ILSVM 0£L00 LZ0Z/L0/L0  O£¥Z6
Z6'€L0'L Z6'€10'L 0S55161-62 SHOOA L3N MOTIOH ONI SIIHLSNANI XILHOA 995€0 LZ0Z/LO/LO  6Z¥Z6
0000584 00°005°2} 12-10-20 0-20 - TYNNNY 12 - NOLLNGIMLNOD YE3A VaH 971 'dNOYD IOINNIS VE3A L6EZ0 LZ0Z/L0/L0  8Z¥Z6
00°Sk 00'SH LLL2810004TY LEZLL0# 18O ANN4TY 8N NOLdN 4 WYITTIM E¥2#0 \Z0Z/LOILO  LZ¥T6
00't6 00%6 020£8560% S30IAYIS TOHLNOD 1S3d NP ONI TYNOILYNYILNI XINIAE3L 28200 \20Z/L0/L0  9ZvZ6
TrY0L'SE ZrP0L'GE — vmﬁmm 22-1202 TYMINTH IONVENSNI dNOD YHOM  NOSTHO 00SSY SLOIHLSIA TVWIDIdS 22500 LZ0Z/L0/0  SZvEs
’ . = NOILLN I0S
0z'0L8 0z'0LE ¥82261 HO ¥3SN ¥3d 334 ¥IASN ATHLNOW / €510-SNHO TS SR VP ... - 4 LZ0Z/L0/L0  +ZvE6
ze'LLe ze'LLe $66£Z05014 N3N “ONI ‘'¥SN HODIY 62200 LZ0Z/L0/L0  €Z+Z6
00°5¥9'} 00°5%9°L g HYAHLIM 04 INIWJOT3AIA NOILAIEOSIA TvOIT ¥3930¥ 'H INVd 18920 LZ0Z/L0/L0  2Z¥Z6
1£'299'02 £0ZLO'Y LZ/LIL0 - ¥dv) 334 3OVSN MOY ALID NODIHO ¥LD aNZ
82°050'22 L2/90/L0 ALID NODIHO NI SHINOLSND MO ¥O4 LNFNAYd 40 ALID ‘ALID NODIHO 84000 LZ0Z/L0/L0  LZvE6
6966 61966 12/52/90 dd S3NA NOINN JNDSHY NODIHO £££00 1202Z/L0/L0  0Z¥Z6
£6'29 69 10020099191 dNS 301440 - 822£898€#A - 081 19Z06#LIDV
199 10020820609} dNS F01440 - 872£898€#A - 081 19Z06#LDDV ONI LOJ3a 301440 90€00 LZ0Z/L0/L0  6LYT6
ZZr0'S ZZ0's 12/90/L0 O NI"LSND OL SAS 4 LWd 12/52/9-12/52/#0  ¥1SIA SIDIAYIS ¥ILVYM FODQ0T HVO 95000 \202/L0/L0 8146
0088z 00887 Z8v602 Z3Lvo ONI H00Q Av¥IHYIAO OHLIN £5E00 \Z0Z/L0/L0  LL¥T6
00°0z4'z 00022 8091 MHOM LOVHLINOD
00°002'2 £09) IQVEOAN YHOMIAN  ONI dNOXD ADOTONHOIL INOHAYI 08140 \Z02/L0/L0  9L¥Z6
IV1OL MO3IHD aivd INNOWY 3DI0ANI NOILLdI¥OS3a HOAN3A 31vd  #MO3HD
MNVEdY MNVE
Leoeg/iell oL L20Z/L/L
HILVA HIAIE SYINVHOVTD INVEY-8 1202/8¢2/.L0
€:39vd ONILSIT AHOLSIH MO3IHD ATTHLNOW L1SIHMOdV



¥ :39Vvd

£6'8L 90.8622905 1202/02/90-10/90 - STDVINI TYNOILIAAY “ONI '¥SN HODIY 62200 LZ0eg/vLIL0 YS¥Z6
0066 00°s6 el WYX3 TVOIA3N - #¥8EEL #ANI  HLTVIH TYNOILYdNOO0 FONIAINOYC L5100 L202/vLiL0 £5¥2C6
00°0¥L'0E 00'0¥L'0e 8.98.€0L SHIAIAOHd 3 LYM TYNOIDIY - L8¥P0S #° 00V Nv34Ng 431vM L20g/vLILO 25ves
Lizr0'e9 62°008'2 L€ INNI NINGY L2 ANNC NINGY ANV1LE0d ONVILEOd 30 ALIO 6v100
L0°12¥'92Le NN NOILY.LS diNnd L2 NN NOILVYLS dANd
GL'028'6E L2 IANNC d1M 1202 ANNC INV1d INJWLYIHL 931V 39d 12000 L202/vLILO LG¥26
08'¥SZ'6) Lo'leL el 1¢02/0€/90-1€/50 k202 INNC - S3OIVHD ONIdNNG
BL'EES'9 L 202/1LE/G0-08/¥0 1202 AVIA - S3OYYHD ONIdINNG 40 ALID 'ALID NOD3HO 8+000 Le0g/vLILO 05¥c6
¥6'6LY'E ¥6'69¢ 6ELYOY dIVd3d VNN - NINAY SdO SAS
00°0SL'E LOVHINOD NY NIVLNNOL ONIMNIEYA M3IN 40 NOILVYTIV.LSNI ANYJNOD ONIGWNNTd dN L¥9L0 Le0z/vLiL0 6¥v¥e6
00099 00089 €81 HHOM LOVHINOD "ONI dNOHD ADCTONHOIL INOHAVIN 081¥0 Le02/vLiL0 8ryee
09'sor 09'50% 296506656 2/10/20 INIVIN ATH3LHVND - 046562N # "LSND ONI INOX 22620 Le02/vLIL0 VA4 A
£8'¢eL €8°CEL 6.8€62-L10¥H HIVd3d TV AYQ - Y3AIRA M3ES 13S ATA STAVIAGES LIA3HD L0430 FNOH 04520 Le02/vL/L0 S¥ree
9L'8L) 9.'8LL L1805¥6 dul L4 00} - IVIEILVYIN SHEOM d3 1LV 'NSIN ONI S3SIYdYILNI NOSNOY3IL ##810 L20e/PL/L0 S¥ree
00'689'G 00'689'G L9E6L ~3NNC - SONYNILINIVIN @ ONIdYOSANY] ONIdYISANYT SNIFHO TVLSAHD 99820 L20e/vLiL0 a4
80°L9 80°L8 GLL020d (LNIYd DNOHM) LNIVd ONIMEYIN d7 NIYIN ® 340D L1000 Leoe/rLiLo g A
O¥'¥ve 0¥ ¥y Lg0z annr N - 30ING3S TYAONIY HSWYYH.L - 0LEYO# OOV ONI 00 39VEHVYD SYIWVADV1D L2200 Leoe/rL/L0 [4a 44
9£'229'9 00°¥60'9 £8E0005€02¢E AUV LMWSHO/NINGY - ONINVITO - 1202 INNT
9€'82S £00000ILS S3I7ddNS ONINY31D - 1202 INAr SNOILNTOS ALINIDVYL 3AIM ALID 952%0 LeoeviiLo L¥P26
oo'gLL 0o0'9LL 6€0.L01L 1202 ATNr - ATHLNOW dv3 ONI S¥31N3D 3dvOSYO 58000 Leoe/v /L0 0¥v26
00°e¥9'9L 00'12e'8 16586 ANV MEVd/SdO/NWAY - ONINVITO - L1202 AVIN
00'lze's L6E86 NY HHVd/SJO/NWAY - ONINY3TD - 1202 TIHdY S30IAYIS ONICTING 3AVYISYD §2.LE0 L20e/¥LIL0 6E¥CE
P6'9LP'G $6'9L¥'G 6elelgad O NOILVHVd3dd - NV1d H3LSVIN ALITIOVH dLM ONI SHY3INIONT OT104UVD LLLED FAVAL 4 PA0] 8€YT6
00'GEE'S 00°GEE'S 12020529 S31LY3d0dHd MED - ONIAVEAS ADNIOHING NOILVLSIHO43H ¥ ® D 6LEE0 L20z/vLiL0 LEYTE
LE°96 1896 £969.0000625 7ddNS "LNIVIN ©NIATING - 0006¥9¥E6# "0V ONI SFOIATES WHOLINN HIVINVAY 68200 L20Z/¥L/L0 9e+e6
V101 MO3HO aivd LNNOWY 3OI0ANI NOILdI¥3S3a JOAN3A Jlva  #XO3HD
HANVEdV MNVE
be0e/Le/l oL LeQe/LiL
HILVM H3AIE SYINVHOVTO NVEY:8 1202/82/L0
v :39Vd ONILSIT AYOLSIH MO3HD ATHLNOI 1SIHXOdV



§:39Vvd

0005+ 96810 SISATYNY WNIAIRHOSdOLdAND ANY VIAWVYID
0008 09510¢ SISATYNY NNIAIYOSd0O1dA"O ANY YIAUVIO ONI V1 "3 LYM SSVd SINVHD €21L00 L202/02/L0 v.L¥e6
00°000'0L 00°000'0} L202/0€/90 DNIHINCD HOOTd 4 077 HOOT4 vZ3071 OQHvH3IO 200+0 L202/02/L0 £L¥Z6
06°90G 06°90S L22.81000439 2E9E00 # 1dI30349 ANNd43H NANgGHSId HLNY ANV dITIHd v.2+0 1202/02/L0 [N LA
006l 00°GL 1.68 L0/90 DOVHINO ISNOJSIY "ONI ISNOJS3Y LSHI4 €000 1202/02/L0 LL¥Z6
00°0¢6 00026 1202/0€/90 31LOND FIONIS - 08 SNIWIIS HO4 dOHSHEOM O71d "ONI SMHOMLAOS MVHLSYd LGLLO 1202/02/L0 0.¥26
L9002 29002 8GS¥G6Y06 FONYNILNIVIN WILSAS "3 LVM Id 071 'S3ID0TONHOAL Y3 LYM YNDOAT Z1LZE0 1202/02/L0 69¥2Z6
00°000'52 00°000°GZ G86G1092 'ND OV ISNIDIT ISIHAHILNT ALITLLN TIVINS 1983 “ONI 19S3 €2200 1202/02/L0 8926
¢L'GED cLGE9 LL0ESZPNgGd 02/LE/L-12/10/L ASYIT MONYL $S088+#1SND AININIOVYNVYIN 13374 ISIddH3 INT #0GED L202/02/L0 PAS) A
G9'6L6'C 696152 92¢.8100043d 08L¥00 # 1d13034 ANN4IY HINDT DIVHO €42+0 1202/02/L0 99¥26
€E'6l £€'61 GlL¥892 13XM0Vd dv0g 40 AY3AIN3A ONI LHOdSNYH.L L034HId 812€0 1202/02/L0 Gores
GE'EYe qe'eve L/8-vLIL '€2L6602 /8-%L/L - LIANYILNI 3718V ATHLNOW LSYONOD 1SVYINWOD 85520 L202/02/.L0 ¥9¥Z6
9L'LEL aL'lel 1812 S3O0a3IM 077 "3 NIAHYD 2 NMYT SHHEVY1D 88100 L202/02/L0 £9¥26
00'sey oo'sey 080%-02 S INNT - M3HO INO ALNNOD SYIWYXOV1D 00200 L202/02/L0 29¥26
05°026'¢ 05°0Z6°'E 288118 3ISNIA - HSY VA0S ONI Q0 1SIa VIGINNTOD IAVISYD 9vSL0 1202/02/L0 L9¥2Z6
00°6¥S 0065 1L eroeLd 18M9D) MuVd - ONIdIIMS LOT ONIMHEYL -ATNr0
00'0ez L¥0EL3 #°1SND) SdO - ONIJIIMS LOT ONIMEY -AT1Nr
00°04L 00t L3 SND) NINAY - ONIdIIMS LOT DNV - AN ONIdIIMS T3 LNYD $0€00 L20eg/02/.0 09¥26
cL'8l cLglL DABCLZ0LPM #2/G0 ‘JDIALTS ONIOVd - 62L20 -t OOV ONIDVSSIN NYIOHIINY LSZE0 1202/02/L0 6S¥26
60882'¢ 60982 vLLLECY JOV1ISOd ® ONISS3D0OHd L20Z NN SOIHAVYED SSANISNG LHOIHEM 80LE0 L20zLiL0 85+26
06°2S 06°¢cs b 241 STIACHS - HYMAYYH Y LIHOIM FHVMALEVYH ® 4334 VLIHDIM 89100 L202/vL/L0 FAS) 44
00'6.¢e'e 00'8.8'C LOO-Ly8YLYSEL WNNIWNTY 8/M S.LIM T3NYd AN3 OML ONI LSIMHLAON STVYINIH a3 LINN 06200 1202/¥vL/L0 9526
2€°169'e51 ¥1'222'8S 1202/€0/90 L20Z AVYIN - Q3SVYHOHNd d3LvM
8L'6Z1'86 1202/L0/L0 1202 INNI - d3SVYHOANd "3 LYM auvog ¥3LvM XMH04 HLNOS +2000 L202vL/L0 GGtee
L¥'991 8y'.8 8/89622909 1202/02/90-10/90 - SADVYINI T¥YNOILIAAY
IAYLOL MO3IHD aivd LNNOINY SOI0OANI NOILdI¥0S3a HOAN3A 31vad #MO3HO
MNVadv MNVE
L20Z/LE/L oL V20c/V/L
MILYM N3IAN SYINVHOVID WVEY:8  120Z/82/L0
§ :39Vvd ONILSIT AHOLSIH MO3HD ATTHLNOIN 1SIHADdV



9 :39Vd

00°00£'2) 00°00€'2L ¢3elLle SS3IHL ‘NIYIN d¥D ANV LND - 1S3NDIH ONIVd ONI ‘SHOLDVHLINOD Z-S £80€0 1202/02/.0 88¥CH
Z5'vE 25'PE SIOHVYHD F1V1 20S01'26G8L670L'86.61870L 0LFELOVOLE ANI "ONI 'YSN HODIY 62200 1202/02/.0 1826
98'802 98'802 8/6981L601L 01 50/80 - 665¥.£-9421C0L# ISVIT U3IH0O2D "ONI ‘YSN HO2IY 62200 1202/02/.0 98126
00'66 00°G6 689¢1L 1OQ-AVX3 TVIISAd - B89EL # "ANI HLTY3H T¥NOILYdNO00 FONIAINOHG LSL00 1202/02/L0 gevee
28'¥60°C) ¥1°091'9 Lgoz Anr L000L-9221 80L # DOV ‘ALl ® a®AY ‘34
89°¥€6'C Le0zZ 1snony 10001-9221 801 # D2V ‘AL ® a®AV ‘341 dNOHD TVIONVYNIE TVdIDNIHd 98€20 L202/02/L0 ¥8vZo
02'eeZ'L ozeee'L €19£9.L0 d 002-02 ANV 001-02 ALITVND ¥3L¥YM 00L-G1 ONI d¥v00d13d §1.8€0 L20¢/02/L0 £8v26
FA A4 9eGL 100089566281 dNS 321440 - 822€898€#AI - 081 L9206#LD0V
86°GY L00SL0.L96E8 1) dNS 301440 - 822€898€#Al - 081 1L9206#L0DV
cTel L00Z08E0609L dNS 301440 - 822£898€#Al - 081 L9Z06# LDV
1°L0L L006¥9886E8 L dNS IDN440 - 822e898€#AI - 081 19206# .00V
YA AN 100059886ES | dNS 3DI440 - 822€898E#AI - 081 L9Z06#LIODV ONI LOd3a 321440 90€00 1202/02/L0 cevres
98'Gg 98°6¢ 2e/9-12/S 1889FFE 10 NYW3INNVYH LGZ2.1 - L0-1989FFE IVYHNLYN MN €1L000 L202/02/L0 L8¥Z6
AV 4 BEEE QL/L-9L1/8 8-¥26201L Ha NYONYIN 3S 0016 - 8-¥2620L
26°82 GL/.-91/9 9-€G0201 Had NVONYIW 3S 0016 - 8-€50201L
GlL'Es 22/9-12/G 9-920181 Hd ANZg 3S 0L491 g-9201L81
glerl 9L9-¥1/G 9-€G0201L HA NVONYIN 3S 0016 - 8-£60201
SYANA ¢c/9-lLerg-L20l8l HOOTd LS| Hd aNge 3S 04491 #-L20181 IVENLYN AMN €L000 L202/02/L0 08¥26
L¥'964°L L¥96L' L 822.81000434 9588€00 # 14130349 ANN43H SNIN3N LY390Y §.2¥0 1202/02/L0 BLYC6
LLLLY'8 LLLLY'S 2¥2680.80¢ S1INIOVIH ONILSIL ¥3ILVM 'dd00 NOILLNGIY1S1a XX3dl 82100 L202/02/L0 8.6
O €Y +0'€9¥ L202/9L/L0 Hd dNOD {34340 :NOILONA3A TTOHAYd AMVYLINNTOA L8F -1SNYL INFWIHI13d YINDI L2100 120¢/02/L0 LL¥Z6
00°09¢€ 00'09¢ PSLGY SIDINGIS TYNOISSIIOHd ONI SHIMSNY HH £2E£00 L20g/02/L0 9.v¢6
16°690°2 oeee 989¥2SeL SINIOVIH ANV LNIINJINDT ONILSTL H3 1VYM
G9'09L 90¥L2G2L SLNIDVIY ANV LNININD3 ONILSIL Y3 LYM
09'¥91L [Asi R TATAR SINIOVIH ANV LNIINJINDI ONILSI L 3LV
£¥'919 eTA TANTAR S1INIOVIH ANY LNINLIND3I ONILSTIL H3LVYM
69°656 9Zo¥LSCL SINIOVIH ANY LNININD3I ONILSTIL HILYM
0eee Z9ELESTL SLINIOVIH ANV LNINWLINDI ONILSTIL ¥3LYM ANVYLINCD HOVH L1000 1202/02/.L0 GLve6
00°08€'L 00°0SY L9G1L0E SISATYNY WNIAIH0SdOLdAED ANY VIAYVYID
AVLOL MD3IHOD alvd LNNOWnY IDIOANI NOILdI¥OS3a HOANIA Ji1va #MO3HO
MNVEdY MNVE
1202/VE/L oL VeOe/b/L
HILVYM HIAIN SYINVYIOVTO WVEY:8 1202/82/20
9:39Vvd ONILSIT AHOLSIH MO3HD ATHLNOIA LSIHADdVY



L :39Vvd

91°86 6S°I¥ 12/80/L0-0056+¥¥950% Z51) AYM QOOMLSIA 3S 0S1GL - ALIDIEL10313
L5'9G 2/80/80-0056%+9S0F 261) AYA QOOMLSIN 3S 05151 - ALIDIELD3T13 32d 12000 1202/L2/L0 50526
68°9¥€ 8499 L00SLLE0L 181 dNS 321440 - 822€898C#AI - 081 L 8206#L00V
e¢L'e0l 1005296.8081 dNS 301440 - 822€898¢#Al - 081 19206# 100V
6E9LL 1000¥556628 ) dNS 301440 - 822£898¢#Al - 081 1 9206#.L00V ONJ L0430 321440 90£00 Le0e/L2/L0 $0626
00°0LY 00°0L¥ 65922 3VIAE3S DVAH AN dNOYD TYOINVHOIW LSIMHLYON Zv2#0 Le0g/Le/L0 £05¢6
00'665'€ 00099 6¥91 MHOM LOVELINOD
00'6£6'C 298l dNXOovd v1ivad "ONI dNOY¥SO ADOTONHDIIL INOHAVYIN 08L¥0 1€02/L2/L0 206¢6
000526 000526 €-0L0¥¥20 TYLEND € MSV.L '0S3A W3ITddNS HLM L HMSY.L ONI SNOILNTOS ¥3LVYM ISO 88220 Le0g2/Le/L0 10526
6c28e 62282 2280050 S3INddNs div LSHld AyvNO N33HO 080%0 Le0e/LelL0 00526
00°v02 00+02 eLivl 22 9Nv-1¢ 1d3S - S3NA TVNNNY FHIMSMIN LHITVHSY 1 L¥LE0 1202/L2/L0 66¥26
£8'¥0L'e €8'¥0L'2 S¥8E9L8L NIT € - LOVYLINOD SW3LSAS INOHd 3LIT3LVS OTT VSN ¥VLSTVEOTO V'E'd ¥LLED 1202/L2/L0 86¥26
00°009'8 00°009'8 0e8ly aTNg-sY HI0AY3IS3H ANZSL - €# H3dH0 HSVYL "ONI 'SHOAIAYNS ANV SSYAINOD ¥L.L20 L20e/Le/L0 L6¥26
9L'¥8+'9 91¥8¥'9 1202/¥2/90 120Z ‘8L AV - NOILO313 LOI¥LSId TVI03dS ALNNOD SYINYHOVTO 00200 Le0e/LelL0 96426
LLLEEY LLULEB'Y LCEVOLER 3LV4INS WNNINATY 077 SN STVYIINIHD 3AvdLNIHD §2€€0 Le0e/LelLo G6¥26
GE'T8B'L 0268 9L ATNC- 9L NOP S3DINE3S INOHJ - 8296 00£9-€2.-€0G #DIV
8€°018'L LZ/50/L G200-50Z€05 30IAE3S INOHd
LL'98 9L ANr-9L NN S30INY3S INOHd - 9296 0049-€24-€0S #OOV ANITAANLNZO $9100 L202/L2/L0 ¥6¥26
€L'6sy €1'69% 89218 NOILNTOS %5°2L 3LIHOTHOOdAH WNIAOS ONI QD 1S1d YIgNNT0D 2AYISVYI 9v510 L20e/Le/L0 £6¥26
£¥'8LL g0'ce £8¢180000625 1ddNS "LNIVIN ©NIQTING - 0006¥9¥E6# "0V
1296 §82180000625 7ddNS "LNIVIN ©NIATING - 0006¥9¥E6# "O0V ONI S3JIAYES WHOLINN MHVINVAY $8200 L20z/Le/L0 26ve6
10466} [AA: 145 896.6.£886 S39YVYHD INOHJ 113D 20000-2225 L LELb# "0V
58'829'L L96.6.£886 SIOYYHO INOHJ 1130 L0000-22esLLelv# "OOV SSITIHIM NOZIH3A ¥5820 202/0e/L0 L6¥C6
SL'8PP'GLL GLeYP'SLL 20¥0le NOILONHLSNODO ANITHILYM ONI NOILVAYOX3 INIT HON3H1 850¥0 1202/02/L0 06+26
6z2'9.2'82L 89280°LS 12//90 ‘Z¥0¥S00-€0 WNINTYd SLI43IN3E HLTVYIH ATNC
L5'€6L'LL ‘Z¥0¥S00-€0 WNIN3Yd SLI43IN3g HLTVY3H 1SNonY NOD3HO D0SSY SLOMMLSIA TVIO3dS 44500 1202/02/L0 68126
IVLOL XMO3HD aivd LNNONY JOIOANI NOILdI¥OS3d HOAN3A 3A1va  #MO3HO
YNVadVv MNVE
120C/LE/L oL Le0c/V/L .
HILVAA YA SYINVHOVTIO INVEY:8 1202/82/L0
L:39vd ONILSIT AYOLSIH XO3HO ATTHLNONW LSIHXOdV



8 :39vd

09°298°586 ISMO3HD TVLOL 1¥0d3d SIHL NI SMO3HD z¢l
09°298'586 FIVLOL MNVEdY
007064} 00°0SL'L Oy-Lge _.oo-wm'_,o.m. - SS30IV AVMIAIEA - NOILYDIddY ONIaTINng 40 ALID IMNYMTIN 8E100 1202/82/L0 11626
£8°9¢¢ £8'922 882.81000434 909.00# LSO ANN43Y dn MVYS39 VSIT 60LE0 L202/8¢/.L0 0LG26
00°00€'L 00°00'L Y989¥26Y S13719V.L FLIHOTHOOdAH WNIDTVYD HONI-E ONI VSN SNOILNTOS ¥VAINN §9100 1202/L2/L0 60826
L0°00G'L L0'00G'L 1 "ON LNIWAVd Yd3y 1371N0 NIVYHA ANV1A3d - | ¥30H0 MSYL ONI NOILVYAYIXE IANIT HONZH 1L 850+0 L202/L2/L0 80626
19°985 L€'29€ 98.LETLSOL QL 02/90 - 6902.L9€-9.21201# IASVAT J3Id0D
0e'6Le LL6981LS0L OLZL/ILO-PLLPELE-QLZLE0L# ISV WTIHOD *ONI 'YSN HOQIY 62200 1202/L2/L0 L0526
00015} 00°0LS'L Nmm-wr\.o-ooom-ooow 334 3DVEINAO ANV 111434 3oV.LSOd 17 OAS NI4 TVE01D S3MOFG ASNLId 81000 1202/42/L0 90526
AVLOL MO3HD aivd LNNONY JOIOANI NOILdI™¥OS3a HOAN3A 3lva #%03HD
MNVEdY MNVE
lzoe/le/l oL LeQe/l/L
YILVM H3AIE SYINYUOVTD AVEY:8 1202/82/L0
8:39vd ONILSIT AYOLSIH MO3HO ATHLNON LSIHMOdV



| :9bed

00°99¢ 1Syo3yJ |ejoL Hodal sIy} Ul sH23Y9 ¢

00°99¢ {[ejol yueqde

0086 00°86 1€0¢/82/90 LE/82/90  120¢/80/L0 N ALNNOD SYINYXOV1D 00200 L20¢2/L0/L0 86€£26

00'8ge 00'89¢C L202/62/90 L€/62/90  120¢T/80/L0 N ALNNOD SYINVYXMIV1D 00200 L20¢2/L0/L0 96£2C6

1ej0L 423y pied junowy 23eq "Au| 9210AU| 9JEQ PIOA/IEI]D SNIEIS lopusp  3jeQ #429yD

jyueqde :apo2jueg

I3JEAA JDALY SEWEYDB|D V.20l 1202/82/L0

| :abed

Bugsi A103siH %99yD

IsiHpode



Agenda Item —

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-2
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
August 12, 2021
SUBJECT Cash Position and Transfers
DRAFT MOTION Move to approve the consent agenda
EFFECTIVE DATE August 12, 2021
PRINCIPAL STAFF Carol Bryck, CFO
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Approve the consent agenda items.
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS None
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Cash and Investment Position as of July 31, 2021 1s:
General
Checking LGIP Total
Balance as of 06/30/2021 § 4,332,735 $ 13,066,332 $ 17,399,067
Cash receipts 1,501,879 1,501,879
Payroll (379,428) (379,428)
A /P checks (985,502) (985,502)

Bond and other electronic payments -

Transfers between accounts - - -

Balance as of 07/31/2021 § 4,469,684 $ 13,066,332 § 17,536,016

Interest Earnings for July 2021 are not included.

Aungust 12, 2021 Agenda Item CA-2 Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item — 6
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 12, 2021

SUBJECT Quattetly Report — 4th Quarter FY 2021

PRINCIPAL STAFF Carol Bryck, Chief Financial Officer

PERSON

DOCUMENTS Exhibit A - Revenue Status Report — FY 2020-2021

ATTACHED Exhibit B- Expenditure Status Report — FY 2020-2021
Exhibit C - Capital Improvements Project Fund — FY 2020-2021
Exhibit D - CIP Bond Construction Fund — FY 2020-2021
Exhibit E - System Development Charges - FY 2020-2021

Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Each quarter the Board is provided with summary data of budget to actual

by line item. This report shows activity through the fourth quarter of
fiscal year 2021 (July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021). This is 100%
through the biennial budget. However, we are continuing to enter
transactions for FY 2021, so these numbers will change.

This presentation to the Board will highlight some specific items
regarding the following funds:

General Fund
e Revenue is 101.9% of biennial budget. The final rate increase
from the eight-year rate plan was effective May 1, 2021.
e Personnel Services is 94.5% of biennial budget
e Materials & Services are at 90.3% of the biennial budget.
e Capital Outlay 1s 77.0% of the biennial budget.
Capital Improvements Fund
e Dxpenditures at 71.4% of biennial budget.
CIP Bond Construction Fund
e Expenditures at 99.6% of biennial budget.
System Development Fund
e Revenue is 95.0% of biennial budget.

Angust 12, 2021 Agenda Trem 6 Page 1 of 1



1 abedq

%6°T0T (£05'992) $ 8TIS9StPT$ LT0/96'C $ +ITTP90'c $ 9ST'299'c $§ TTT'€9L'c $ <T/LE04S'€sT$ 00LT6VITS SnuaAy [ejo0l
%0001 - 009'598 009'STH 000°0s% - - 000°/58 0097241 pung AIAIDY DSMYD
spung J3yjo wolj siajsuel]
%T1'80T (b£SE) 799°cT g9’/ 8LT'% bbS'L 8Ly TLS'sT 00'sk 224 Aep 4o 3ybry
(g95’0sT) ST6'L9 £0g'eT - 09T b SOP'TT 8£9'78 - BunessdQ-uoN - sjueln
%T°0S  2/6'6T 87002 - 820°02 - - 000’0% sa|es Apadold sniding
%S00T  (9%) 906 74 T4 968 - obT's 000°0T Bunetadp uoy - snosue|3dsIN
%046  IPL'E 597’82 ges's 8019 120, 807’6 88676 000'SZT SIUBLLISBAUT WOy sBuiutes
%S°90T (81Z'ST) 206'/2T 0TZ'6E GS8'6T 12+'6€ ST6'82 LTL'6TT 00b'2€2 3LIoDU] [ejuay
%ETET 9PO'ECT £89'89¢ TET'S9 99z’0g 0EP’'6TT 098'ss S50°8zZE 00T'ISY anusAsy bunjetadp-uoN
%051z (£00°€2) 766'02 686'C £08'9 L9F'E ££/'9 17022 000°02 BuressdQ - snosue|[@asi
%I'9  SHE'EL 0£9°LT €8T4T 002 - L8T1 S86'bb 000°9€T sabley) 20198
%9eL  STTLL zeT'L0T £0b'8T 60’19 €00'TT £8/'9 £55'/6 000282 5394 UOHI8UU0D) 9DIAIRS
%1207 (907°£18) LEE'9LTET £09°9gp'E $16'STS'C £87'gzS’E 655'569°E 69£'022'CT 000'088'+C s9[es Jaje
%S'T0T (6v5'68¢E) TeTCTe’eT 987’981’ £567'€85'C 9zL'zhs’s z9Z’'60L'S 8T£'98sZT 000'gIE’'S? anuaAsy bunelado
1T 1T T202
SAIBDI Ioueje: - 22 - 2 das-|n - =) 02
paA1209Yy leg TC020C A 1 1o idy e -Tzuer 92°°0-P0  0zides-nc  0Z-6T0Z Ad “ET0Z Ng [1L JunoJoy
Ju2.13d 2jeq 0] e jenjoy |enyoy jenjoy jemoy 9jeqg-o03-1ea  uonerdoiddy
%00"00T 3ebpng aNnd TVI3INID

v HqIyxd

TZ0Z-6T0T wniuualg
Hoday snjeis SnuaAldy

131EM JOAIY seweoe)



T ?bed

%S'v6  8T0°9g9  $ TBL9TP'S § €S8'889'T $ £6L°8LZ'T $ 9Z8WIET $ OTEV60'T $ TOS'Shb's $  00£°80S'TT S S@DIAIRS [2UU0sIad [210L
%E'1S 06£'97 9z6'21 092'% 18+'F 98T'¥ - 7I6'%T 627't5 XL 1B-HL
%0°£6 005’ 000'T# 0058°T 005’61 00S 005’67 00S’0% 000°+8 va3A vH
%9207  ($60'T) £50'2e £84'/ zL0's 89T1's 0EEy 55912 $19'TH 3ouRINSUT Y17
%Z'9L LEE'TE £€5'28 P84T 90121 L4221 90€'01 006°0S 0/£'SET doueInsUT [ejusg
%S'+8 00S'6€2 §£6'S69 226652 189591 6/4'/ST £G5'2ET £S0'%19 26¥'6bS'T JdueINSUT Y3jeaH
%6'S6 1/%'06 2L9'8pL pE8'EET LL6'E9T 599’681 961’797 8/1'09¢'T 12£'661°2 uoisuad
Y%b'bE 59411 T18°2¢ (T12'1T) - €T0'vE - 156’82 £0+'64T uonesuadwo) S, 48340
%ETOT  (8€8'TT) 8v0'LLT £5€'98 057’59 ST9'£9 916'LS 190/ +b¢ 1£9'60S A31In23s [BI190S - YOI

%9'68  699'c6t 646'288'T 626685 £96'SEY TZT'TLY T08'S8E £68L1£°T 00S'bSL’'y sexe] pue sjyauag
%00 00+'1 - 00%'1 splemy
%Z'TT Lb1'1€T LT 001’9 sE'y LTH'Y 80£'7 £L0'ST 00b'€9¢ sjysusg JBY10
%128 805°C 6+9'S 09S SET'T ISH'C SOP'T 8's 000'+T Aed AepljoH
%6'£S T¥H'£9 $£9’es SH'11 H0b'ET 78821 £Z6'ST 0Z0'6€ 960°091 BWILBAO
%E'T6 0042k SE8'EET 790°e8 SET’SS 162'€S Ty S65'11T 0€1'88% 1sijeads aagelsIuIwWpY
%6'+0T  (665'59) 61T 0v. 986’652 LL0'T9T £2T'e81 $E8'ST 095°099 080°S£€’T uonRNGHISIg x40/ J31eM
%8 +0T  (16£'8%) $£8885 ZSP'6LT $S9°L1T $€6'TLT €6/£/'81T £98’98% 906'9Z0'T 1SI|eads Juswiesl | JS1em
%056 650°0L 9£0'8EL 990°0¢2 16£'9/T $TH'981T S9T'SHT 786'209 9/0'TTH'T [eDIUyD3 | ] [BUQISS3J0.d
%z'20T  (g€L'1T) SET'6LT S6t'68 958’65 9/£'0L 8TH'68 $7/'85¢ 9z1'92s YN - [eDIUYd3 ] ¥ |BUOISSBJ0.d
%8 £L6'LT 088'29 wL'6T 980741 $LS'YLT 8/+'8 01T’z 796'721 Jiabeuely Buliaauibuz
%FZIT  (TFT2LT) 0bH'818 665'/52 S0T'SET $/T'88T 29481 sei'ess $eb'S8E’T Jabeueyy
%S'T9 G8E/ £90°9 0SS'T 0SS'T 006'T £90'1 784's 00Z'sT puadis JaUoISSILILICD

%6'L6  6VETPT £08‘sys’'s £98'8S60°T Td 34 ] S09'c68 605802 219°£90°E 008'cs.’9 sabep pue saiejes

SIDIAIRS [PUUOSIDd

pasn souejeq TZ-020CT Ad  TZ-0Z0Z Ad TZ-0Z0Z Ad TZ-0Z0T Ad TZ-0ZOT Ad  0Z-6TOT Ad _ mmﬂ.ﬂm S[ALL 3UN02DY

U134 dlA lapend Yy lapend pig  J19pend puz lapend) 1st 9jeq-o03-iea . uonendosddy
1ebpng dNN4 TYY3INTD

g 1qiyxg

TZ0Z-6T0C wniuusig
Moday smie]s ainjipuadxy

19]eA\ JOAIY seweype])



Z 9beq

%9'€9 815'F 1£8'9 6959 - 162 01 Z10°T 00+'21 SNO3UE|[3ISIA
%9°/T 012’92 8/8'% 109'T 9102 vLE /88 ZIT's 00Z'9¢ Bunuud
%b'S9 LEL'BE 6852 £9€°0T 2101 0gg’9 £8¢'s $L0'EE 00£’00T abejsod
%T'EL 806'S £S5 LT T6L'T TLTE Vi JA 6£9'8 00022 sailddns 210
%7Z'8S  PLE'TL 069°1S vLz'oT TZTPT L9T'0T 820°L 9£8'LY 006°0LT 00
%T'/8 204'%T S09'19 Z00'TT TST'L 90T'ET LPE0E €67'LE 009'€TT selddng soueusjulely
%858 €95 8p£'90T 19'6T §68'8€ 145'e p£z'0T 680'80T 000'0s2 AlojuaAu]
%zZ'98  +9Z'0S £56°£9T £po‘oe ob0‘o 7890 185'0S Z8E'SKT 009’c9€ sjelalely
%9'FS ez 7052 (66£'T) - 00¥'E 00S 7se'0¢ 000'09 3|quPnpeaq souednsu]
%2'88 £S6'ES 209'112 4343 868011 S22 /¥9°96 THH' 16T 000°£SP SoueINsuI
%6'00T  (960°E) 866931 108'T ¥9L'2h 0z0'se £IH'H0T 865191 005'SbE sdiysiequisiy B seng
%9'6vT  (0pZ'9€) €87°/4€ 68£°2T £18'8 0v/'6 T+8'S £50'2L 000°gs sabiey) jueg
%S'S6  898'TY vy8z'scy £TO0LT SIP'29T S8£'TS T0¥'L0T ape'ssy 005’S€6 uopesIuIwpYy [eIausD
%9°88 082’6 0SE'LE 669'L ££9'6 188’6 Z60°0T 0/+'8€ 009's8 Aunass
%506 12918 19£'082 S88'zr1 11£'08 66'TS S18'pE 619°012 009'ZHS 2ouBUAUIEK SPUNOJD 3 Bulpping
%666 (W74 966'SE 2L 1T 82¢'9 A - #E0'SE 00T'1Z SOXE | 1§ SJUSWISSISSY
%Z'T6 0’19 L0L'eSE 60£°29T 9T/'99 SLL'6L 206'vY £2T'Y8T 00£'669 Aunoas 3 sanjoey
%E'6C sz/'s W1 £9Z 9gg 6EE - £€6 001’8 S3JIION 2lgnd
%8'ST 750's a19 00€ SIE - - ges 000’9 SW=3]] [BUOIIOWOId
%8°€6 102°€ 988'/2 TvE'6 P68 296'F 659’y £I+'8¢ 000’09 Buisssn0.d Jusw=1els Jswoisn)
%7196 STH 000°s - - - 000°s S8T's 009°0T 20UBMO|[Y JIP3.D JBWOISND
%9'TIT  (£04'T) 089'8 £86'T £00°Z LSE'E 62E'T el 00£'bT sesuadx3g uonds|jod
%S'£ST  (Sz9'teT) 185’602 76999 159'2% 142’65 868'SE Pr9’EeT 0058112 S994 Buissa00.d pled JpaLd
%E8Y S£5'97 (66t) 9L (s62) #8T1) (994) $96'ST 000'2€ 193Q peg
%2'9ZT (006'T6) 509'zsT TES'6L 856'8S STZ'L9 TOT'9F S6TZ8T 0062 S90IAISS Jawaolsn)
SIDIAIDS R S[elialen
pasn souejeg TZ-0Z0Z Ad  TZ-0T0TAd TT-0ZOZAd TZ-0Z0Z Ad  TZ-020Z Ad  0Z-6TOT Ad } mﬂﬂ%wﬂm S[3LL JUNODY
Juadiad alA lapend yar lapend plg  J1apend) puz lapend) 1st 9jeq-o3-iea uonerdosddy
196png ANNd TVd3IN3D

g 3qua

TZ0Z-6T0T wniuuaig
Moday snjels ainyipuadxy

19)ep\ JOARY seweypde



¢ obeq

%688 P84T vTT'6LL £50’69¢ 0T#'99T G89'6/1 £/6'€9T 622’659 00T'819°T saiN
%E'L8 99T'/T S£6°0S 78E'eT 20021 02E'sT 88201 66129 00£'SET SUOIIEDIUNWILLIIRIR L
%8'88  £I6'96T 650°0£8 60v'282 LIV'SLT S00'S6T 8TTVLT 8Zv'9ZL 00¥'ESL’T sann
%L LS 88t'6S S0T'sh 6396 £69'ET Teeer 8659 £00°8€ 00£'0b1T SDUBUSIUIE 3PIYIA
%Z°06 €448 L29'TF #28'0T 610°2T 692'8 STS0T 00T'6€ 00568 juswdinbz R sjoo |jewsS
%866 61§ 021’181 LSETT 68T £V6'4S TE009 196'851 005'00€ SjusWRIBbY BduRURUIRI
%E0TT  (90T°S) (1) 74 9L6'S SEV'S 8€8'y £58'8 S0¥'62 00¥'6% [e3usy uswdinb3
%9'68  S06'ET 8L£'S9 €0£'se 62L'TT S08°0T 'L L1TbS 00S'€ET sdueusjuely Juswdinb3
%89L  TEL'TWT bLS'ES 788'TE bE8'T 9bb'ST [4 44 se1'0e 00096 'eMYOS g S[elaydusd ‘sieandwo)
%LL8  0T18'66 S00°08€ TEP'96 zos’08 £25£0T 6vS's6 S88'6Z€ 004608 swdinbg
%T'6€ 1Z€'6/T 100'+9 £68'97 120'p1 PTT £86°8 84918 000°56¢ [eba
%S'89 £6E'E/T SEP'Ss 8+8’6E SEE9T £66'CT VASTad~ T ZANA]S 000°0SS 20IMIBS J9aulbug
%8'88 8/8'TT1 189°cer 165921 SH6'€0T £20°80T 911’6 THE'TSh 006'£66 3O PPRAUCD
%S'86 SE0'T 099°ce - 0T9TT 05022 - S00°pE 00£'89 upny
%9'SL  9T9'S9Y SLL'Y09 86Z'c6T TI6'SPT 0TZLST 9S£'80T 661'TV8 009'TTI6'T  IAISS PIjRIUOD 3 [RUOISS3j01d
%991 680°L S 0€ - T4 - LSE'T 005’8 [e20T - [9ARLL
%9°'ST 109°00T STT'8 $2L'E 60Z'€E 43 0S¢ ¥8+'9¢ 00Z'SET Buiuel)
%Z'Z8 £19°S $6/'6 0S¥ 7802 029y £69'C £60°9T 00S'TE UyesH R Alsjes
%6'€T £Ip'ce 6LE'E 92T Pt 06T 6bE 60T/ 006'ch Bunpep aAes10.d
%8'€8 9€6'S 8£8'ST 60E'Y 986°¢ ST0'p 628’E 926" 002'9¢ 5594 Buisseoo.d [|0JAed
%9'/E T+2's 0TT'T (047 SSE S8z - 6+0'C 00+'8 swex3 [ed1pal
%T'LE 6ET'22 LE4'S $96 €242 S0S'T Sb8 Fee's 00Z'SE suope[y 4o[dws
%586 86 we'T (002) S6T 859’1 £62 09%'v 005’9 SuoREdIED
%6°65 $80°T 799 $8 89 (414 092 856 004’2 suonedlqnd g syoog
%8'8T £TZIST 0£9’ok SSTTT 6£9CT 8LY'ET 8T8 95/'08 009'80¢€ s3s0) Hoddng 1ay30
pasn ouejeg TT-0Z0Z A4  TT-0TO0T Ad TZ-0Z0ZTAd TZ-0CO0CTAd TZ-0ZOZAd 0Z-6T0Z Ad g mﬂﬂ.wwonzm S[A1L JunodDYy
Juadlad adlA lapend yip lapenp) pig lapend) puz lapuend) I1st ajeq-oj-iea) uonjendoaddy
3ebpng dNN4 TVY¥3INID

g uqiyx3

TZ0Z-6T0OT wniuualg

Hoday snjels 24n3ipuadxy
191\ IDAIY sewexoe|d



 abeq

%71'88  LEE'L9S'E $ 9L0'8E0VIS 6I9EESY $ TYE'0ZE'T $§ ZIY'600'S § ¥OLVLT'T $§ LE6'00EZT$  0SE'906'67 $ TVLOL - pung [eiauan
%00 000°05Z = - - - . 000°0SZ Aousbunuo) bunelado
%598 5/0'S66 00%'569°€ 0ST'ZEF'T - 0S2'852'T - §£7'569'7 05/'s8¢€'s siajsuel] punglajug
%0 LL  L68tTE $ TT969L S TB0'EZT $ E£/6'9sT $ T6b'EEr $ SZ0'9Z s TLIE $ 000TTH'T $ V10l - Aegno [exded
%S'99 962'0S - - - - - £0/'66 000°0ST 13410
%THIT  (098°TT) $95'68 FIH'ST TST'bL - - 964’9 002'+8 juswdinb3 Jendwo)
%LT6 S181€ £8/'981 - 8/8 606'S8T - 665'59T 002'+8¢ s]00] g Juawdinb3 |elsuss
%6'T9 SPE'ZIT 657’281 909°ss 0052 SH£'0g $08'sL - 009'¥6¢ SBIYBA
%6°SE 080°6ST re'ss 868°cT vrt'6S - - 8/8'S 0008b2 SjuawaAo.dw]
%T'00T (££2) ££9'172 #9101 - 8€7/L12 142 009'22 000°0s¢ pueT
%0'LL  L68'STE ZT9'69L Z80°ETT £L6'95T T6v'cey SL0°9L Z8YLIE 000°TTV'T Aepno [ende)
%E'06 968°2£8 S ELT9YT'Y $§ SESP8Y'T $ S/SY06 $ PP8TS6 $ 6TEFO0'T $ 089'Z¥8'E $ 00£TS8'S $ TVLOL - SIVIAIRS 3 S[erdlepn
%9'TL (Z8£'SYT) (80£'+01) (8e£'88) (z86'0T) (ze8'vT) (9s1'0€) (015'082) (009'0¢89) dinbg g loqe ‘pesyianQ
%9'68 L[Z'8.6 T86°0SZY £LT'ETET £SS'ST6 9/9°L[6 SLPYEDT TY9'ZSTV 006°T8¢€’6 [e301qnS - SAIAIDS B S[elalel
%106 6T0'vr 957’502 S0£'59 S£9°61 16995 H0T'PE 9pE’ /02 00T'/SP SisAjeuy g Juswieal] J91em
%026 015’8 985'9% 8y8'1E £€2'T 1859 vZ6'9 $06'1S 000°£01 juawasbeuely paysisiem
%eTIT  (£60°LLT) £62'6£8 pS/'0TE 050'66 192’881 88T'1+2 ##0'06£ 00Z'2S'T saseyaing Js1em
%863 $0'7 £ss'zn £66°0T 20T - €€ £07's 000°02 AnpwsisL
%8'1S $9T'4T #+6'02 0066 (€10"2) z0T'E 558’6 266y 00T1°0S SjwIRd
%L'v0T  (09£°86) TLT'STT'T 664’8t ZE9'6YT 9E/'yST +01'26T 681'650°T 001’9802 juawieal] R SISEYDIN JIlEMm
pasn souejeg TZ-0C0TAd  TZ-0ZT0T Ad  TC-020Z Ad  TT-020Z Ad  TZ-0COTAd  0Z-6TOT Ad ) mﬂﬂonmoﬂ g S[IL JUNCdDY
Juad19d dli Japend yiy lapend plg  Jopend puz  J1aHend) 1st ajeq-o03-ieas uonendoiddy
1°6png aNN4 TVI3INID

T20Z-6T0Z Wniuuatg
Hoday snjeis ainypuadxy

191 IBAIY seweoe|D

g 3qiyxd



%%V'TL 8P LZE0'TS TSS'E6SCT $ <TIOT89 $ 9vb'vL $ 069°0TF $ TLT'IPC $ €£T'9/T'TS 000'TE9E $ sainypuadxy [e30]
000°T£9°E - = - 000'1€9°€ AepnQ [eyded
(£££'147) CLETLT 8cL'sg £98°0T $6T'5T 99¢’9Z OTT'TZ - leD dinb3 g Joge ‘peaysanQ
(HST'1H) HST'TH S9T'8¢ 982’1 - 8TH STH'T - Snoaue||a0siiy
(£0%'ST) L0'ST LY 968 9T 6%y 066 - PSLIOJUBSAUL S|eliR1ely
(ov2'1) 9’1 bE - - 986 922 - [e6a7]
(0z6'65) 0z6'65 002’s - THE'S 81Z'%2 19142 - seoInIRS Josulbus
(££8'4%0'7) ££8'4¥0'T #04'€SS 989'Zh EPEHOE £6S'8ET €S 8h6 - 3O 10R[UCD
(906'£8) 906°/S 91Z'0T T0£'Z £E6'T a4 v2T'0g - uonnquisiq JeXIoM Jajem
(88¢'1T) 88¢T - - - 90T 483 - Isijeioads Juswgeal] Joem
(tze'ss) TZ£'s8 8r8'ST At 4 A" SOT'ET 065'8E - [eDluyda] R [euQissaj0ld
(s8z’001) §8/'001 SbL'ST 695'8 9TH'2T 9ST/T 106°ct - Jobeuryy Bunssulbug
(6£0'1T) 6/0'TT 81¢ 818'C 9zZ6 8¢5°C 08L'y - Jabeueyy
s|ejoL T20T TZ0T 00T 020¢ T20T
pasn e _m___.:._w_m ung - .:u< A\ - uer 297 - 120 unwm - nc 0Z-6T0C Ad -6T0C NG SRLL U0y
juadIad |enioy [enjpy jenpy |enoy 9jeg-03-iea uonendoiddy

2 1qiyx3

TC0Z-6T0T wniuusig

pHoday snieys asnjipuadxy
191 JOAIY seweyoe)

10bpng

dNNd S103r0dd LNIWIAOAdIWI TVLIdVD



%9"66 STT'PT S SL8VCT'ES $ SPZ'T $ 8691 $ TB809L $ 6¥8'S¥0'ES 000°6ET'E S sainjipuadxy [ej0L
0006£T°E - - - - - - 000°6ET'E AeynQ [eyde)
(9g€'86T) 9c£’86T - AT 8cs 064'€ 068°c6T - dep dinb3 g JogeT ‘peayisn0
$68'T (¥68'T) - - = (¥68°T) - Sywad
(00Z'0T) 00Z'0T - - (002) 00b'0T - SNOSUE|[SOSI
(9z¢) 9z¢ - - - 9zg - PUOIUDAU] S|EHSIRIW
(S£+'T) SIP'T - - - S/P'T - [eba
(g22) €L = - - £2L - [e3usy Juswdinbs
(£££/919) €€/'918 - €16 910’1 207’6 20£'S0S - S20IMIDS J23ulbug
(z66'81£'2) 766'81£'C - - - 15165 0v8'652'C - MHOM PRAUOD
- - - - - - - - uoisuad
- - - - - - - - AJunoas [e0S - Y14
(¥8£'91) $8/'91 - - - - #8291 - uonNqLISIg IO J238M
(ige'e) LTt c - - S+9 78S'T - 1sl|eoads Juswiieal] Jaiepn
(0£8'12) 0£8'12 - - - ££9'T L6102 - [e21uyDa | B [euoissaiold
(L) ¥ - - - - Vi - YN - [B2IUYIT ] B |euOISSS)OLd
(99t'8) 99p'8 - - - - 99%'8 - Jebeuely Bunssuibug
(T£9°0¢) 1£9°0€ - ST¢ PHE 0941 £7€'82 - Jabeuely
s|ejol TZ0T T20T 0202 0202
pasn @ouejeg [eIuURIg i e e 2das - g 02-6T0Z Ad 6T0Z-LTOZ Nd S]ILL JUNO2DY
BlIERIER | [enjoy jenloy |enjoy |enjoy ojeg-03}-1ea) uoneridoiddy

d 3qiux3

TZ0Z-6TOT wniuualg
pHoday snjels aanjpuadxy

A9]EBM I9AIY sewedjoe|)

396png

AaNNd NOILONYLSNOD ANO4 dID



T abed

%0'S6 TLET8 $ 8IV'ELSTS THY'C8T S VYIV/LL9 $ 8SL'SL $ Y9STOT $ 0SZ9eS $ 008'SS9'T $ SNUAAY [ej0L
%1'seT  (ep6’s) $H9'6T $99'T 0T6'T 87T $10'E /180T 00L'€Z SjusUISIAUT Wody sbulules
%T'sZT (e¥6’s) £v9°6Z +99't 0T6’T 85T yT0’S LT8'0C 00'se 3aNu3aAdy Bunelsado-uoN
%Z'€0T (£01'£2) £09'198 ST/'+0T 669'98¢ 80/'0% TL5'%S 016942 00S#£8 sjuswancldwi 2as
%S'S8  8IFSTT 781289 £€90'9Z 508’882 718'2E 6/6'SH £25'0p2 009’26/ JuswesInquiiey Das
%9'v6 STE'S8 S8LEYS'T 844081 +0s‘sZ9 0zs'sL 055‘86 £EY'STS 00T‘Z£9'T ANUIAY
aouejeq |ejol T20¢C TZ02 0zZ02Z 0202 TZ0Z

POMS®Y uewsy  feusig unpady sew-uer  degpo  adesng 0CBTOCAd L gpa7 g SEELAESS
Juadiad |enjoy jenioy jenpy jenjpy ajeq-o1-ies, uonerdoiddy

19bpng annd

dAYISTY SIDAVHO
INIWdOTAAIA WILSAS

3 1q1yx3

I91eM J9AIY seweoe)

TT0Z-6TOZ wniuuailg
Hoday sn1els anuaAdy

TZ/€T/s



e

Clackamas River Water

Clackamas River \Water

Board Meeting — August 12, 2021

4th Quarter Update — FY 2021
Agenda Item #6

Carol Bryck, CPFO, CTP

8/4/2021



4th Quarter Update — FY 2021 Revenue

The final year of the eight-year rate plan was implemented
May 1, 2021 and is reflected in the fourth quarter numbers.

There are increases in some revenues:

— Miscellaneous Operating Revenue

— Earnings from Investments

— Grant Revenue (CRW share of CARES funding reimbursement
for COVID related costs). We have received over $140,000 in
reimbursement.

— We also received reimbursement from FEMA for 75% of the
wildfire costs that will be reflected in the fourth quarter numbers
as well.

— We are working with FEMA for reimbursement of 75% ice storm
damage costs, so numbers will be updated to reflect the
reimbursement.

4th Quarter Update — FY 2021 Revenue

Impacts (of COVID) on outstanding balances. Revenue is recorded when

we bill but cash isn't received until customers pay.

To reduce these numbers, we have sent letters on accounts, reinitiated
sending unpaid closed accounts to collections, and in May reinstated late

fees on past due balances ( customers notified in the April bill insert).
Graph is comparison of current aging balances with prior year.

$180,000
$160,000
$140,000
$120,000
$100,000
$£0,000
$60,000
$40,000
$20,000

O OGO OO O OO i
S FE R LSS ST
& FTIFLS ST

&

—020-202]  w— 20192020

8/4/2021



4th Quarter Update — FY 2021

new demand
e

v : ; SDC Revenues
T extension i — Biennial Budget - $1,655,800

growth & — Actual to date - $2,109,678 through the 4th
:1 equity i quarter

revenues i — 95% of budget

n new customers

capacity f

e
expansion

e
m
improvements e
n
t
H

New Construction

9
4th Quarter Update — FY 2021
Capital Improvements Project Fund
BN 19-21 FY 2020 FY 2021 % of
Project # Description Budget Actual Actual Total Budget
5249  ODOT/City/County DTD Adj $ 286000 $ 67,024 S 60,606 S 127,630 81.16%
5243  CRC Mobility (see 5249 budget)* - 50,772 32,641 83,413 N/A
5241  Sunnybrook & 93rd Loop Waterline
(see 5249 budget) - 5,320 - 5,320 N/A
5270 Llinnwood Ave Improvements - - 15,764 15,764 N/A
5239 Edgewood Neighborhood Waterline 1,045,000 907,777 55,387 963,164 92.17%
5251 Forsythe Rd Waterline - Phase 1 572,000 40,223 461,649 501,872 87.74%
18D  Leland Rd Master Meter & Waterline 480,000 - - - 0.00%
5253  82nd Dr Waterlline - Phase 1 814,000 840 652,463 653,303 80.26%
5260 Orchid Waterline & Meter 74,000 35,297 317 35,614 48.13%
5250 Mather Reservoir Control Valve 210,000 50,897 39,851 90,748 43.21%
5248  90th Ave Pump Station Valve
Replacement 150,000 13,474 122,511 135,985 90.66%
5273 Redland Road Waterline - Phase 1 - - 723 723 N/A
$3,631,000 $1,171,623 $1,441,912 $2,613,535 71.98%
*5243 Prior Period (FY 2019) expense - $6,309 10
10

8/4/2021



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item - 7

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 12, 2021

SUBJECT

PRINCIPAL STAFF
PERSON

DOCUMENTS
ATTACHED

BACKGROUND

Aungnst 12, 2021

Informational Item: Oregon City Property Withdrawals & Boundary
Clean-up Update

Adam Bjornstedt, PE — Chief Engineer

Exhibit A — Maps of Phase 1 Withdrawals

Agenda Summary

In 2018, CRW and Oregon City completed the Joint Engineering Study, which
helped set the stage for resolving long-standing boundaty and service issues
between the two entities. Among other topics, the issue of cleaning up the
District’s boundary (“service area”), where there was overlap with areas annexed
but not withdrawn by the City, was identified. As stated in the Study, areas
under consideration for withdrawal should meet the following criteria:

® Located within the Urban Growth Boundary (UGB)- Areas located
within city limits should be given highest priority for withdrawal from
the District, if possible.

e Adjacent to existing city limits- Priority should be given to CRW areas
surrounded by City setvice atea.

e DPriority should be given to areas currently receiving water service from
the City; as well as areas currently receiving additional City services such
as sewer, etc.

The “clean-up” of these areas will allow CRW to improve definition of its
boundaries. In addition, it improves the future ability for systematic transition
of service and communication to customers, where and when applicable. The
first Phase of “clean-up” are those areas already receiving City water, and are
annexed into the City but not withdrawn from CRW. To date, CRW has
prepared maps and legal descriptions (via its consultant) of these areas for the
City’s future withdrawal “package”. The majority of the “Phase 17 areas are
identified in Exhibit A. Information has been submitted to Oregon Department
of Revenue for preliminary review, comments addressed, and “final draft” maps
and legal descriptions have been provided to the City. Costs for preparation of
this information atre being shared between CRW and the City under the terms of
the MOU approved in October 2020. It is anticipated that the majority of the
information needed for Oregon City’s bulk withdrawal of these areas will be
completed by September.

Agenda Item 7 Page 1 of 1



“sapmetaidas oU sowel A uelaid 1o kD e,

00e'z

000"

ST

b —
3002000T

e
z
3

| 358U - SEAIY [EMBIPUIM MHD
HILSAZ NOILYNHOINI DIKaYHDO2D

£40 1 don
— 3916210 93IAIS MND UMBIM SIoweiEnD Ko -




"DaRIaIdS % WOLS AT [0 LOGRNIION SeROLINd

Cudanns jo ‘Tuwsouve eio| sop samme v w
o ey pede D VOGEUD|E B 0 Yeeuea] U
ROUAOLIOD "AIBNI00 8y O} 80 *Deydu Jo seaxdre
‘suenEussonal ou sexew A3 valai) o A S

T
R
i ;ggiig

oW SN MDD W
WeEIeW BAAIST IAND

UK 9DIAOT DO

]
90
23
i3
ig
%3
&g»
“sad
¢ B
F 4
o 5
18

o

"

o

o
»
>

.

x

o
z
A
o
»
[

>
a
o
=
w
<
o
)
A
=

(2}
=3
o,
(o]
]
{{v]
o
-
Q
-




P e —

00s

il

T

000

g

“SUOIMUONI0S 0u o A waBaO J0 AED eyl

sTLD

sT0

B
sC

— AR
! =k \‘- fl"“’":i’('
'_ﬂ \\""'.j\\':[ _\\,
% .

N

.‘TII
l!l

I»..

A . -
A l ”‘11"
i 5. g.j_[]l{ ‘ ’ 4,‘[7’

J' |' alat

e/ e

L Ll SWANAY

‘J'i,-' ﬂsa-h ,,I J jlli ’ m-

v

.l LT llj

ol
N
I
\
L a
4
i 1] /
o gl E gfuws s g
‘!l ot g dad Ll b e " é%"
TR /A | " FH<
MR / vou .;=D|!|.||"" ggz
TERRY/ ST HH
| f I i >z 5 © 3 =0
S e ‘, HHHER
ot \g—g""! [CEEARY ! iﬂ -i§§= g 8 2]
‘l""l\ll '9‘;_". 'u;l‘..' 0t i ¥ 2|z
| ¢ Lel i : ¥ §"Ut<l
TR RTRU Vol e ' Ry <
. it i l| (s o X g.m:
. Loty f J>l| o 3] T =
.r [ (P .‘f"’ l! ) ¢ 1




Agenda Item — 8
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 12, 2021

SUBJECT Management Report

PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken
PERSON

DOCUMENTS
ATTACHED

Table of Contents

The Management Report will have two sections: (A) an ovetrview of GM
and Staff activity during the month; (B) informational articles (when
available)

A. Management Report
B. Informational articles-

B1. Clackamas River Water Providers Consortium Newsletter

August 12, 2021 Agenda Item 8 Page 1 of 4




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item — 8

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 12, 2021

SUBJECT

Management Report

PRINCIPAL STAFF

PERSON

BOARD ACTION
REQUESTED

Todd Heidgerken

A. Management Report

August 12, 2021

1. Communications:

Monthly Report — The Monthly report will be sent out separately and
posted on the CRW website.

Intergovernmental Relations:

Clackamas River Water Providers (CRWT) — The CRWP Board met to

discuss summer water supply status and emergency basin communications
efforts. The summer supply discussion focused on the kickoff of the
annual “Fish on the Run — Irrigation Done” messaging that will start in
mid-August. CRW will be including this information in our bill insert and
posting information on our website. As we approach the late summer and
eatly fall, we want to remind our customers that this is also a time when
salmon are preparing to migrate back into the Clackamas. Opportunities
for people to learn more about how to conserve water and ways they can
help will be shared by CRW and other water providers in the Clackamas
Basin.

The CRWP members ate also working on how to improve coordination
within the basin on issues that impact multiple water providers. Making
sute we have consistent and timely information, especially in an emergency,
has been a focus. The group discussed progress on the development of
communication plans and other tools that can be used to help foster this
cootdination.

Chlotine Supply: CRW has been receiving routine supplies of chlorine
from our supplier and have returned to our typical treatment process. Our
supplier has pointed out that, although improved, the chlorine supply still
remains limited, and they will be working with water providers to minimize
the impact of these supply chain limitations. Our supplier has also drawn
on alternative raw material suppliers and plans to continue this practice as a

Agenda Item 8 Page 2 of 4



August 12, 2021

patt of their ongoing production needs, in order to keep that option active
for future supplemental needs.

Emergency Management Report:

Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan (NHMP) - The CRW Addendum to the

Clackamas County- Multi-Jurisdictional NHMP was submitted to FEMA
on June 1. FEMA approved the plan on July 20 without any request for
changes. Feedback on the quality of the NHMP was very positive with
few recommendations for improvement provided in the FEMA Plan
Assessment.

The final step in the NHMP process is for the CRW Board to adopt the
plan, which is scheduled for the August 12 Board Meeting. Once adopted
CRW will meet the requitements for seeking Hazard Mitigation Grant

funding.

Natural Hazard Mitigation Grant Funding Update - CRW submitted three
mitigation projects for Hazard Mitigation Grant Funding. All three projects
wete approved to proceed to the second phase of the application process.
Although thete is no guarantee that any of the projects will be funded, we
wete encoutaged with the quick response to our letters of interest.

The next step will be to secure assistance to complete the grant application
and to conduct a “Benefit Cost Analysis” (BCA). The analysis is required
to determine if the project has at leasta 1 to 1 ratio for payback on
investment. If grant funding is approved the total project cost share is 75%
from FEMA and 25% from CRW. All three project proposals qualified for
potential funding from the “Post Fire DR-4562-OR” grant soutce. A
mitigation project summary is provided below for reference.

Mitigation Grant Summary — Project #, Title, & Dollar Amount
e 3034- District Emergency Power Study
Planning Costs $150,000 — MGMT Costs $7,500
Total: $157,500

e 3035- FEMA Grant- Redland Rd Waterline Phase 1
Project -$1,080,000 — MGMT Costs $54,000
Total: $1,134,000
* 3036- FEMA Grant- I-205 Crossings (Jannsen Rd & Hanson Ct)
Project Costs- $650,000 — MGMT Costs $32,500
Total: $682,500

Grant Funding Requested: $1,974,000 CRW Cost Share: $493,500

HMGP DR-4599 OR Winter Storm — Public Disaster Assistance - The

estimated total damages due to the Winter Ice Storm for CRW is just over
$102,000. Completion of the documentation process for FEMA is due in
late August. Additional information will be provided in the September
report.

Agenda Item 8 Page 3 of 4



5. Safety Update:
Safety Training - Confined Space Rescue and IFall Protection training was
completed on July 29 for System Operations and Water Resources
Departments. Control of Hazardous Energy and Lock Out Tag out
(COHE/LOTO) awareness training for all employees was completed as
scheduled in July.

OSHA Heat Illness Prevention Temporaty Rules - OSHA has adopted a
temporary rule (safety measures) for all employers to implement who may
have staff working when the “Heat Index” (HI) exceed 80 degtees. The HI
is calculated as a combination of temperature and humidity. Basic
requirements of the rule include:

o Access to shade (Defined characteristics). An air-conditioned vehicle
meets requitements

e Provide an adequate supply of drinking water (320z/hour
recommended)

o Staff training (Provided July 29, 2021)

When the HI exceeds 90 degrees the additional measures include:
o Effective communication between employees and supetvisors
® Monitoring for illness related to heat exposure

* Cool-down rest periods in shade for 10 minutes every 2 hours
e Required emergency medical plan

e Work practices that allow employees to acclimate to the heat

Respirator Protection Program - The Respirator Protection Program update
is complete and has been submitted to OSHA Consultative Services for a

final review of the plan to ensure it meets all program requirements. Final
review should be done in 60 days.

6. Looking Ahead:
e The agenda preparation meeting for the September Board meeting
will be held on Thursday, August 26
e There will be no August Work Session.
¢ T'odd will be on Vacation September 2-8, 2021
e The September 2021 Board Meeting will be held on Thursday,
September 9, at 6 pm.

August 12, 2021 Agenda Item 8 Page 4 of 4



Summer Water Outlook/Campaign

This spring we have seen warmer and dryer weather than normal and the US Drought Monitor
indicates that currently all of Oregon is experiencing some sort of drought conditions. On the
upside, in the Clackamas Watershed we had a good show pack this winter and the river levels

are normal for this time of year.

Water conservation is something we all should be doing year-round and as we move into
summer it is even more important to conserve our drinking water. Water use more than doubles
during the summer months primarily due to outdoor water use. Summer is also the time of year
when the Clackamas River is flowing at its lowest
levels and we get the least amount of rain fall to

Annual Water Supply & Demand

replenish river flows.

"
a
3
[+
-
g
S

JrNuASY JAY DECEMOEA

The CRWP has lots of tools to help you conserve
water at home. Check out our free landscape water
audits, water conservation rebates, free conservation
tools, tips and more information on our website, Or purchase a Flume Device with

Tt

River

SUMMER 2021 News

What’s Inside:

Water Outlook P1
Value of Water P1
Water Protection P2
Conservation P3

Partner Spotlight P4
Summer Quiz P4
Water Systems P5
Faces Interview P6
Water Saving Tips P7
Erosion Control P8

our rebate and find out exactly how much water you are using.

Keep an eye out later this summer for our annual “Fish On the Run, lrrigation Done” summer watering campaign designed
specifically to help us conserve water so that there is enough water in the river for the fall fish migration.

COVID and the Value of Water

After over a year of COVID restrictions and changes to
daily life we are finally starting to see the light at the end
of the tunnel and the return to normal on the horizon.
Throughout the pandemic access to clean water for
drinking and hand-washing has been one of the main
ways of slowing the transmission of COVID-19,

COVID-19 has brought a heightened awareness that safe
water is a cornerstone of public health and community
well-being. As water providers we have worked hard to
keep our employees safe while keeping the water flowing
ensuring you always have safe water from your tap.

In addition to protecting public health, access to safe

clean tap water is central to the economic success of

our communities. Water is critical to the day-to-day
operations of businesses in Clackamas and Washington
Counties, and to the viability of new commercial
enterprises, residential developments, as well as the quality
of life and fire protection.

When you consider the critical needs addressed by water
service, public drinking water will always be a tremendous
value. In fact, it will be a bargain. You simply cannot put a
price on a service that delivers public health, quality of life,
fire protection, and economic development.

CHRISTINE HOLLENBECK, Public Education and Conservation Program Coordinator, (503) 723-3511 « christine@clackamasproviders.org
KIM SWAN, Water Resource Manager, (503) 723-3510 « kims@clackamasproviders.org

—————
—




Source Water Protection - Clean Rivers Cooperative

Protecting Our Drinking Water from Hazardous Material Spills

The Clackamas River Water Providers (CRWP) have
identified potential spills involving the release of hazardous
materials or petroleum products from commercial or
industrial facilities with hazardous material storage as being
a significant source of risk to drinking water quality in the
Clackamas River watershed.

The Clackamas Industrial Area at the bottom of the
watershed is an area of particular concern because many of
the businesses in the industrial area are less than a quarter

of a mile away from the Clackamas River, and because of

the hundreds of storm drains and four small tributary creeks
(Rock, Sieben, Carli, and Cow Creeks) that drain this area and
flow into the river just upstream of four of our drinking

water intakes.

To address this potential risk in 2017 the CRWP began
developing response strategies to protect drinking water
intake infrastructure so that immediate and proper action can
be taken to reduce the impact of spilled hazardous material
or oil in the Lower Clackamas River watershed.

In April of this year Clean Rivers Cooperative conducted
response strategy and swift water training on the Clackamas
River which included exercising two of our geographic
response strategies for protecting the Clackamas River Water
and Lake Oswego/Tigard's intake structures. The Cooperative is
a nonprofit, membership-based Oregon cooperative dedicated
to professional oil spill response and prevention. Their mission
is the protection of water resources and the establishment of
industry standards for spill prevention and response, as well as
providing training and coordination of response resources for
its members, Go to https://cleanriverscooperative.com to find
out more about the work that the Clean Rivers Cooperative

is doing.

Testing and practicing the response strategies we have
developed to see how well they work, and identifying
areas where we might need to make changes is critical to
protecting our drinking water infrastructure and drinking
water source. It also gives us an opportunity to build
stronger relationships and partners such as Clean

Rivers Cooperative.

In addition to working with spill response organizations, in 2016
the CRWP received a State Revolving Fund Drinking Water
Protection Grant to develop a Hazardous Spill Prevention
Program for businesses located within the Clackamas Industrial
area providing them with free or discounted spill prevention and
response equipment, and free technical assistance. For more
information about this program go to:
https:/www.clackamasproviders.org/hazardous-material-spill-

revention.




Outdoor Water Conservation

How many times have you seen someone hose off their Healthy lawns and gardens don’t necessarily need a lot of
driveway or sidewalk? Or a sprinkler that hits the pavement water. By learning how to_ amended your soil, choose the
as often as it hits the lawn? Or someone wash their car with right plant for the right place, and water efficiently you can

a hose that doesn’t shut off? Summer is peak water use time ~ save hundreds or even thousands of gallons of water a yeat.
and these are all too common examples of water waste. Each
summer water use in our area doubles and triples due mainly
to lawn and garden watering, causing most water bills to
jump! In fact, about 32% of your total yearly water bill goes to
watering during the summer months. A large part of this may
simply be the result of over-watering - something that can

The Clackamas River Water Providers have many tools
and information to help you achieve efficient outdoor
water use. Check out our FREE Landscape Water Audits,
Outdoor Water Rebates, view our “Water Efficient Plants
For the Willamette Valley” plant guide, and sign-up for
the Weekly Watering Number. Using these tools and

be managed. recommendations anyone can be on their way to watering
Summer is the time of year when the Clackamas River more efficiently and wisely.

is flowing at its lowest levels. The River is the drinking &t ,; ', N Wiy K.r"":ﬂ 7 ’,,;7

water source for more than 300,000 people, and is home [ #S 0 SN vy 2 - |

to and spawning grounds for Chinook and Coho and
Steelhead, all of which are listed as threatened species
under the federal Endangered Species Act. The River is
also a popular recreation spot for kayaking and camping
as well as host to many Christmas tree farms and other
agricultural uses. Using our water wisely allows us to
nurture beautiful lawns and gardens, while leaving more
water in the river for other water users.




Partner Spotlight

(lackamas County Local Emergency Planning Committee

The Emergency Planning and Community Right to Know
Act (EPCRA) was passed in 1986 by the United States
Congress after a series of incidents in the United States
and abroad raised concerns about a lack of planning and
preparation for accidental releases of hazardous materials.
This Act created a provision for states to establish State
Emergency Response Commissions (SERC) and Local
Emergency Planning Committees (LEPCs). In Oregon
LEPCs are organized by County and are required to
develop an emergency response plan, review the plan at
least annually, and provide information about chemicals in
the community to citizens.

This Plan is developed by LEPCs with stakeholder
participation with the goal of helping to increase the
public's knowledge and access to information about
chemical use at facilities and businesses. It also provides an
organizational structure through SERCs and LEPCs so that
government and communities can work with facilities to
improve chemical release preparedness to help protect the
public, environment and emergency responders.

Summer Quiz:

2. The Clackamas
County LEPC was
formed in what year ?

1. Water meters use
mechanical magnetic
or electronic devices to
measure water.

A. 2000
A. True B. 2018
B. False C. 1985

D. 1998

The LEPC membership must include (at a minimum):

» Elected state and l|ocal officials

+ Police, fire, civil defense, and public health professionals
* Environment, transportation, and hospital officials

» Facility representatives

* Representatives from community groups and the media

On October 23, 2018, America’s Water Infrastructure Act
(AWIA) was signed into law. AWIA Section 2013 requires
drinking water systems serving more than 3,300 people
to develop or update risk assessments and emergency
response plans (ERPs). In updating these assessments and
plans water providers are required to coordinate with their
existing Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC)
when preparing or revising their ERP. By partnering with
stakeholders like LEPCs it allows all parties to understand
response processes and procedures used during a
drinking water incident.

The Clackamas County LEPC was formed in 2018 and

the Clackamas River Water Providers was one of the
organizations that was instrumental in getting the LEPC
up and running. CRWP staff continue to support the LEPC
in the position of Secretary/Information Coordinator for
the committee. This provides the coordination with the
Clackamas LEPC for CRWP members that is required by
AWIA. In addition, participating in the Clackamas LEPC

is helping the CRWP to develop relationships with local
partners and businesses to protect our drinking water
source from hazardous material spills. The LEPC currently
meets four times a year, if you would like to know more
about what we are doing please email Kim Swan at
kims@clackamasproviders.org.

3. CRWP partnered with
whom to develop a new
video series on Erosion
Control Practices?

C. Regional Water

Answers- can be found on page 7

4, The Clackamas River
is home to and spawning
arounds for which fish?

A. Chinook
A. City of Portland B. Coho
B. PGE C. Steelhead

D. All of the above
Providers Consortium

D. Clackamas Soil

and Water
Conservation District

| |



How Our Water Systems Work
Water Meters

Water metering is a process of measuring water use. Water
meters use mechanical magnetic or electronic devices to
measure the amount of water being used. An effective
metering program allows us to compare measured flows
in our systems and metered deliveries to our customers.
Residential and commercial water meters are generally
owned, read, and maintained by the public water provider.
Water meters are read regularly, and you receive a bill
based on the amount of water use since the meter was
last read. Meters are most often made of bronze or brass
and plastic, and are often located in front of your property,
inside a concrete or plastic meter box that is set flush with
the ground. Water meters not only help utilities collect the
revenue they are due, they also help pinpoint leaks, locate
pressure problems along their waterways, and identify
and study periods of peak and non-peak use among both
residential and business customers.

Meter Maintenance Programs

All CRWP members are required to have Meter
Maintenance Programs which facilitate regular calibration
and/or replacement of water meters to ensure accuracy.
Water meters tend to deteriorate with age, resulting

in inaccurate readings. Old meters are often damaged

or do not record water use at all. Inaccurate readings
result in inaccurate information about water usage which
impacts system audits and leak detection efforts. Meter
maintenance programs are designed to test all system

Use your water
meter

to check for
household leaks.

Visit our website at:
www.clackamasproviders.org

meters at regular intervals. This is to ascertain that
meters are appropriately sized, and to ensure meters
are working properly. In addition, it identifies meters
that should be replaced or repaired. Accounting for all
water is a number one priority for our water utilities.




Faces Of Drinking water by Christine Hollenbeck

For this Summer 2021 issue of our
E-Newsletter, we interviewed Brad Lyon,
Field Supervisor for Oak Lodge Water
Services (OLWS).

CRWP: How long have you been working
for Oak Lodge Water Services?

Brad: | have been at Oak Lodge for over
18 years. =

CRWP: How did you acquire your position
with OLWS?

Brad: When | started working for

OLWS | began as a Utility Worker and
worked my way up into the position of
Field Supervisor.

CRWP: What is your back ground?

Brad: Prior to working in drinking water
distribution, | worked for Les Schwab

for two years, then | worked for A and

A drilling for 7 years. A&A Drilling is a
company which has served the Pacific
Northwest for over 40 years, providing hot
tapping, line stopping, and valve inserting
services. They specialize in flow control
techniques for alterations, relocation,
extension, addition, repair, replacement or
abandonment of water piping or vessels
without shutdown or interruption of
service to critical processes or

to customers.

CRWP: What is your favorite/least
favorite part of your job?

Brad: My favorite part of the work |
do is keeping customers happy and
having a crew that shares the same
goal. These days, my least favorite part
are Zoom Meetings.

CRWP: Do you plan to retire from Oak
Lodge Water Services?

Brad: Yes, | would like to finish my career
with Oak Lodge.

CRWP: : What advice would you give
to someone starting out in the public
water industry?

Brad: Work to learn all of the
different aspects of the job, as

e e
—_—

this the makes you a more well-
rounded and valuable employee.

CRWP: How has the industry changed
since you started?

Brad: One of the things that has
changed over the years are water
meters. In 2014, OLWS began a
program to upgrade and replace all
8,200 analog water meters which are
at the end of their useful life, with new
radio-read meters for District homes
and businesses. The replacement of
these meters will save time and money
as the old analog meters must be
read manually and the new radio-read
meters take much less time to collect
water use data and are more accurate.

One of the other things | have

seen change over the years is that
there are many more regulations

to adhere to now than when | first
started working in the drinking water
industry, which has changed how
certain tasks are done.

CRWP: What do you think is most
important about your jobh?

Brad: Providing safe reliable drinking
water to our community.

CRWP: What can the public do to help
make your job easier?

Brad: Use their drinking water wisely.
Populations in this area is rising,
creating more demand from the
Clackamas River.

CRWP: What’s the most significant
project you’ve been involved with in
your career?

Brad: Honestly, the ice storm this last
February. It was amazing to see how
neighboring water providers worked
to move water around to keep all
customers in the region with water,
and to see how all agencies were
willing to assist if needed.

Brad Lyon
Field Supervisor
Oak Lodge Water Services

CRWP: What’s the one thing you
can’t live without at work?

Brad: A staff that cares about
our customers.

CRWP: What would you say H20 is
to you?
Brad: Water is life.

CRWP: What would you say H20 is
to you?

Brad: | have always felt Oregon
has the best water in the country
and I'm very fortunate that | can
turn on the tap and enjoy great
tasting water and not have to buy
bottled water. This is great for
me since | have always been a big
water drinker.

CRWP: What do you do for fun when
you’re not working?

Brad: When not at work | like to go
camping with my wife and dogs,
mostly on the Oregon Coast, and visit
our grandson and daughters

in Nebraska.

The CRWP would like to thank Brad
for this interview. Brad and | have
known each other for many years
which date back to when | was an
employee of Oak Lodge. Working
with Brad is a real pleasure as he is
the type of employee who always
comes to work with a witty sense of
humor and can put a smile on your
face every day.




10 Ways to Save Water Outdoors

1. Water your lawn only when it needs it. A good way to
see if your lawn needs water is to step on the grass. If it
springs back up when you move, it doesn’t need water. If it
stays flat, fetch the sprinkler.

2. Deep soak your lawn. When you do water, do it long
enough for the moisture to soak down to the roots where
it will do the most good. A light sprinkling can evaporate
quickly and tend to encourage shallow root systems.

3. Water during the cool part of the day to avoid
evaporation. Early morning is generally better than dusk
since it helps prevent growth of fungus.

4. Don’t water the pavement. Position your sprinkler so
water lands on the lawn or garden, not on paved areas.
Also avoid watering on windy days.

Answers

Question 1 - Answer is A
Question 2 - Answer is B

5, Plant drought-resistant trees and plants. Many
beautiful trees and plants thrive with far less watering
than other plants.

6. Put a layer of mulch around trees and plants. Mulch
will slow evaporation and discourage weed growth.

7. Use a broom, not a hose, to clean driveways
and sidewalks.

8. Don’t run the hose while washing your car. Clean the
car with a bucket of soapy water and use a hose with a
shut off nozzle.

9. Use a commercial car wash that recycles water.

10. Set mower blades one notch higher since longer grass
means less evaporation.

Question 3 - Answer is D
Question 4 - Answer is D



Source Water Protection

Video Series for Frosion Control Practices

Since the early 2000's we continue to see low levels of
pesticides in the Clackamas River from the urban and
agricultural areas of our watershed. Pesticides carried by
stormwater runoff, wind, and irrigation can degrade water
quality in streams and the Clackamas River, threatening
aquatic life and potentially impacting our drinking

water source. There are a number of practices that both
residents and agricultural landowner in our watershed
can do to reduce the possibility of pesticides reaching the
Clackamas River.

This past year the CRWP partnered with the Clackamas

Soil and Water Conservation District to develop a new

video series on Erosion Control Practices for agricultural
landowners. Erosion control is an important practice in
helping to keep soil and pesticides on farm lands instead of
washing off into our tributaries and into the Clackamas River.
This is especially important during our rainy season.

Agricultural operations that require growers to work the soil
during the rainy season, know that keeping soil in place is a
challenge. That challenge often extends to operations that
are not performed just in the winter but, year-round. To bring
new ideas on how agricultural owners can hold their ground,
we have created a video that addresses the challenging
facets of preventing soil from leaving agricultural operations
and ending up in our local streams.

The videos include episodes on best management practices
for: operational and planning, border and entry, covering,

slope management, ditches, piping, and ponds. It features local
growers, watershed councils, water providers, agency and
industry representatives all talking about the importance of soil
and erosion prevention.

Watch the Videos Now

Managing erosion is not a cut-and-dried process. Not every
practice works for every situation, but we hope that landowners
will find new ideas that can be applied to farming practices.

We recommend landowners view every video, as many
practices can work in
combination with each
other to achieve the
best results.

This video series
was made possible
by support from the
Oregon Department of :
Agriculture, Clackamas ;
River Water Providers, " ™*

and assistance from

the Pudding River Watershed Council staff. The Clackamas_
Soil and Water Conservation District offers technical assistance
and resources to control erosion. Call them 503-210-6000 for
more information. By working together, we are working towards
conserving and protecting both our land and water resources
while helping our communities be better stewards of their
natural resources.




Working together to protect and conserve our drinking water.

i v - . 2

14275 S Clackamas Riverfprive.iore"gon City, OR'97045 + www.clackamasproviders.org

OurMembers:

CITY OF

OAK#LODGE

WATER SERVICES

Clockames River Woter

unevpected Juntamed / unforgettable

www.cityofestacada.org www.oaklodgewaterservices.org

www.crwater.com

SOUTH (,\
FORK
“WATER g AT
| BOART) SUNRISE WATER
e 18150 —_— AT ORI Y ——
www.sfwb.org WWW.sunrisewater.com

www.tigard-or.gov

CHRISTINE HOLLENBECK, Public Education and Conservation Program Coordinator, (503) 723-3511 * christine@clackamasproviders.org
KIM SWAN, Water Resource Manaaer, (503) 723-3510 + kims ackamasproviders.or




Agenda Item —9
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 12, 2021

SUBJECT Commissioner Reports and Reimbursement Requests
DRAFT MOTION NO MOTION REQUIRED
EFFECTIVE DATE
PRINCIPAL STAFF Board of Commissioners
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Commissioner Communications
REQUESTED ® Designation of Commissioner Assignments for FY 21/22
DOCUMENTS
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND None
ANALYSIS None
STAFF
RECOMMENDATION

Auwgnst 12, 2021 Agenda Item 9 Page 1 of 1



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER Fiscal Year July 1, 2021 -June 30, 2022

CRW Assignments — Interagency Functions

Water Providers Primary / Alternate
City of Lake Oswego

North Clackamas County Water Commission (NCCWC) | Rusty Garrison
4" Thursday in Jan, March, June & Sept
Oak Lodge Services District- 3" Tuesday s 6p Sherry French

Sunrise Water Authority — 4" Wednesdays 6p Sherry French

South Fork Water Board- 4" Wednesdays 6p Tessah Danel

Industry Related Organizations Primary / Alternate

American Water Works Association - Todd Heidgerken

C-4 OPEN (To be selected by area water districts)
Clackamas Regional Water Supply Commission To Be Appointed

Clackamas Fire/CRW Inter-Agency Committee Christine Alexander & Tessah Danel
Clackamas River Water Providers Todd Heidgerken

North Clackamas Chamber of Commerce Todd Heidgerken

Oregon Water Utilities Council Todd Heidgerken

Regional Water Providers Consortium Board Naomi Angier

Special Districts Association of Oregon Todd Heidgerken

Primary 1% Name = BLUE

Y \AD-Administration\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-02 Board Minutes Agendas - Permanent\Board Packe(\2021
Board Meeting Summaries\CRW Reg Board Mtng 2021-08-12\AG 9 Fiscal Year 2021-22 Commish Assign.doc



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Commissloner Request for Reimbursement

Month June 2021 Commissioner's Name Lester B Garrison
Please Print
Date Meetings Amount
CRW Regular Board Mesting — ﬂ, aae WL, Wl ¥, $ 50.00
CRW Work Session
Miscellaneous Meeting ﬁ@@ ww $50.00
$
Total $ 100.00
Date Meals
$
$
$
$
Total $__
Date Mileage *
$
$
$
$
$
$
Total $__
Date Motel/Hotel Lodging **
$
$
$
$
Total$__
Date Miscellaneous ***
$
$
$
Total $
. Mileage $._____ permile ‘/
*  Lodglng bills musl be allached In supporl of relmbursement request Total Expenses $_100.00
s+ Miscellaneous expenses lo be supported wilh bills where possible Adjustments $ -

Amount Due Commissioners $_

onduct, the above
imbu S8 éﬁt as part of

I hereby certify under penalties of perjury and other laws regarding falsification of records and/or officjpl mjs
request for reimbursement to be accurate and complete and further certify that | am authorized to o

my authorized dulies as a CRW commissioner.

Respeclfully submitted Lester Ganison

For Accounting: 4

Payroll: Taxable $ _ Non-Taxable$ __ entered PIR ____

Accounts Payable; VENDOR ## ACCTi# 01.601.5730 AMOUNT $ Entered A/P ___
Board:. Reimbursement as of

Date

YAAD-Administration\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-06 General Correspondence - 05 yrs\Reimbursements\Commission Reimbursenent forms.doc




	08.12.21 CRW Board Meeting Agenda
	AG 1 Consider approval of the Collective Bargaining Agreement between CRW and Oregon AFSCME Council 75, Local 350-9
	AG 2 Insurance Agent of Record Contract Extension
	AG 2 Scope of Service
	AG 3 Consider approval of Res. 01-2022 Adopting the CRW addendum to the Clackamas County Multi-Jurusdictional Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan
	AG 3 Exhibit A
	AG 3 Exhibit B
	AG 4 Election of Board Representatives to the Clackamas Regional Water Supply Commission (CRWSC) Board
	CA 1 Gross Payroll and accounts paid
	CA 1 Earninings Statements
	CA 1 check history listing
	CA 1 voided check listing
	CA 2 Cash position and transfers
	AG 6 Quarterly report - 4th quarter FY 2021
	AG 6 exhibit A Revenue Status report
	AG 6 exhibit B Expenditure Status report
	AG 6 Exhibit C Capital Improve;ments Project fund
	AG 6 Exhibit D CIP Bond Construction fund
	AG 6 Exhibit E SDC's
	AG 6 Presentation
	AG 7 Informational Item: Oregon City Property withdrawals & boundary clean-up update
	AG 7 Exhibit A -maps
	AG 8 Management Report
	AG 8 -B.1- Clackamas River Water Providers newsletter
	AG 9 Commissioner Reports and Reimbursement Requests
	AG 9 FY 21-22 Commissioner Assignments
	AG 9 Comm. reimbusement request



